
Welcome to this Public Meeting of the Hood River County School District Board of Directors
October 25, 2023 – 6:30 p.m. Parkdale Elementary, 4880 Van Nuys

6:30 PM I REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER
Board Chair: Chrissy Reitz, Vice-Chair: Brandi Sheppard;
Board Members: Julia Garcia-Ramirez, Barb Hosford, Jen Kelly, Dave Stuben, and Corinda Hankins Elliott.

Chrissy Reitz

6:31 PM II REVIEW/REVISION OF AGENDA Chrissy Reitz

6:32 PM III SUPERINTENDENT REPORT Bill Newton

6:37 PM IV BOARDMEMBER REPORTS Chrissy Reitz

6:42 PM V STUDENT ENVOY REPORT Student Envoys

6:47 PM VI RECOGNITION & GOOD NEWS Gus Hedberg

6:55 PM VII PUBLIC COMMENT/HEARING OF DELEGATIONS OR VISITORS Chrissy Reitz

7:25 PM VIII CONSOLIDATED REPORTS Chrissy Reitz

A. August and September Financial Report Nancy Hall

7:28 PM IX CONSOLIDATED ACTION Chrissy Reitz

A. Regular Business Meeting Minutes - Sept 13, 2023
B. Regular Business Meeting Minutes - Oct 11, 2023
C. Work Session Meeting Minutes - Oct 11, 2023
D. Human Resources Report/Personnel Action

Chrissy Reitz
Chrissy Reitz
Chrissy Reitz
Gus Hedberg

7:30 PM X REPORTS & DISCUSSIONS

A. Parkdale Elementary School Report
B. Division 22 Standards Report
C. K-12 Enrollment Report
D. 2024-25 School Calendar
E. Core Value: Student Learning & Growth

Nate Parson
Amy McConnell
Gus Hedberg
Gus Hedberg
Amy McConnell
Anne Carloss
Gus Hedberg

8:00 PM XI ACTION ITEMS

A. Appoint FAC Committee Members
B. Approve OSBA for Executive Search Services
C. Acceptance of Donations

Nancy Hall
Chrissy Reitz
Chrissy Reitz

8:30 PM XII BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS Chrissy Reitz

8:45 PM XIII ADJOURN Chrissy Reitz



DATE: October 25, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Bill Newton, Superintendent

RE: Consolidated Reports

EXPLANATION: All items listed below are matters considered by the Board of Directors to
be routine and do not require a motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a member of the board requests a specific
item to be removed from the consolidated reports and placed on the
regular agenda. Any item of the consolidated reports may be pulled by any
board member for a full discussion. The request to move an item from the
consolidated reports to an individual report item should occur during the
“Review/Revision of Agenda” section of the board meeting. Otherwise, all
items contained in the consolidated report will be reviewed by the board
without discussion.

PRESENTER: Bill Newton, Superintendent

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

A. August and September Financial Report

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSED MOTION: None



	

October 25, 2023 

TO: Board of Directors 

FR: Nancy Hall, Interim Chief Financial Officer 

RE: Financial Report 

EXPLANATION:  

The Summary of Revenue and Expenditure Report as of September 30, 2023, reviewed with a focus on 

revenue and expenditure budget variance analysis for the 2023-24 fiscal year. 

PRESENTERS:  Nancy Hall, Interim Chief Financial Officer 

SUPPLEMENTARY  

MATERIALS:   Financial Report as of September 30, 2023 

  Summary of Revenue and Expenditures as of September 30, 2023 

RECOMMENDATION:  none 

  

PROPOSED MOTION:  none 



1 

Finance Advisory and Capital Projects Oversight Committee 
October 19, 2023, 4:00-5:30 p.m. Virtual Meeting 

Join meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

Committee Members: Bill Newton, Chrissy Reitz, Jen Kelly, Garrett Apland, Columba Jones, 
Sandra Bielen, Michael McElwee, Nancy Rowley, OSEA Representative, and Ted Cramer, HREA 
Representative 

1. Welcome & Call to Order. (Bill Newton, Superintendent)

2. Public Comment (Bill Newton, Superintendent)
The Hood River County School District Finance Advisory and Capital Projects Oversight Committee 
(Committee) requests comments be limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. Speakers will state their 
name and home address for the record. The Committee appreciates community members sharing 
information during public comments.  While the Committee does not respond to public comment, 
following the meeting, the Superintendent will determine the appropriate level of response. Speakers may 
offer objective criticism of district operations or programs but the Committee will not hear complaints 
concerning specific district personnel. 

3. Reports & Discussions
a. HRCSD & Capital Projects update (Bill Newton)
b. Financial Update

2023-24 Meeting Schedule 

2023 Dates Meeting Times 2024 Dates Meeting Times 
August 2023 No meeting January 18, 2024 4:00 – 5:30 pm 

September 14, 2023 4:00 – 5:30 pm February 15, 2024 4:00 – 5:30 pm 

October 19, 2023 4:00 – 5:30 pm March 14, 2024 4:00 – 5:30 pm 

November 16, 2023 4:00 – 5:30 pm April 18, 2024 4:00 – 5:30 pm 

December 14, 2023 4:00 – 5:30 pm May 16, 2024 4:00 – 5:30 pm 

4. Adjourn



2 
 

 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN FINANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
 

1. Public input will be limited to three minutes per person unless explicitly adjusted for a particular 
meeting by the Chair, with a maximum of 30 minutes total.   

2. Groups will be encouraged to appoint a spokesperson so the same issue is not repeated.   If a large 
group of people wishes to discuss a specific topic, please designate one person to sign up to speak on 
behalf of the group.  

3. Each public speaker will need to submit the Google Form above before 8am the day prior to the 
meeting.  

4. Speakers will state their name and county of residence for the record. 
If you have any questions, please contact Meghan West: meghan.west@hoodriver.k12.or.us / (541) 387-5013. 
Thank you! 
 

 



Finance Advisory and Capital Projects Oversight Committee Minutes September 13, 2023   Page 1  

 
Finance Advisory and Capital Projects Oversight Committee Minutes  

September 14, 2023 – 4:00 P.M.  
 
Committee Members:  
Present: Bill Newton, Doug Holmes, Chrissy Reitz, Gus Hedberg, Sandra Bielen, Garrett Apland, Ted Cramer‐HREA Rep, 
Michael McElwee, Columba Jones 
 
Absent: Nancy Rowley‐OSEA Rep, Jen Kelly 
 
The following HRCSD staff/community members present:  

1. Welcome & Call to Order – 4:02 P.M.  
Superintendent Bill Newton called the meeting to order at 4:02 pm on September 14, 2023 in a virtual google 
meet.  

2. Public Comment  
Superintendent Bill Newton shared no one had signed up for public comment.  

 
3. Reports & Discussions  

A. HRCSD & Capital Projects Update 
Newton shared that last night at the board meeting Holmes and Luke Harkness of the Wenaha Group presented a 
Capital Projects Report. He asked Holmes to review the presentation for the committee. Holmes shared about the Mid 
Valley Elementary Air Replacement,  Parkdale Elementary HVAC, and the Hood River Valley High School Roof project. 
The committee spoke about the life of the roof at the high school and the scope of the project.  
 
B. Financial Report  
Chief Financial Officer Doug Holmes shared the following information with the committee: 
 
Holmes thanked Sandy and Michael for being Community Members on the FAC. He shared the policy for the committee 
has a 4 year term for community members and based on this the October 2023 meeting would be their last scheduled 
meeting. He shared if they are interested in being on this committee going forward, to please submit a new application 
by October 3rd for the board to receive and review with other applications that are currently coming in. Holmes shared 
where the application is on the HRCSD website under the Business Services Department and the FAC. 
 
Holmes asked the committee to please note this report is focused on the Year to Date (YTD) actuals compared to the 
prior YTD actuals.  
 
He shared the first chart representing all funds within the budget. Revenue YTD is $11.3 million compared to prior year's 
$8.5 million. Revenue is overstated and will be discussed in the special funds discussion. Expenditures are $4.6 million 
compared to prior year $4.9 million. The overall Budget for this year is $96.7 million. He shared as he went through the 
following pages they would get into more detail.  
 



Finance Advisory and Capital Projects Oversight Committee Minutes September 13, 2023   Page 2  

He shared the second chart representing the General Fund. Revenue YTD is $8.8 million compared to prior year $8.4 
million. Local Sources, which include taxes, Intermediate Sources, which includes CGESD, and also State Sources (SSF) 
are higher than the previous year. Expenditures are $3.3 million compared to prior year $2.7 million. Some areas of 
expenditure contributing to the increase over the prior year are salaries, associated payroll costs, and other objects with 
the main being insurances. The board target is 8% for the General Fund, Board Policy is 5% ending fund balance (EFB) 
along with .5% for contingency. The EFB projection of $3.55 million will be clearer after December month end and the 
fiscal audit is finalized. He shared at this moment they are making their best estimate, until the audit is complete they 
won’t have the exact number. The committee asked for clarification about capital outlay and what falls within that line 
item. Holmes shared the capital outlay could be depreciable equipment, or CTE equipment as examples.   
 
He shared that the third chart represents all the special funds which include items such as Food Services, Bus 
replacement, Biennial reserve, ESSERIII, Student Investment Account, Measure 98 / High School Success, other Grants 
and Donations. He shared the revenue YTD is $2.5 million compared to prior year $55 thousand. He reminded them 
again about the reporting error of revenue being overstated currently for the year and the annual forecast projection, 
this will be corrected this month.  
 
He shared the fourth chart representing our Debt Service fund. Revenue YTD is zero compared to prior year $6 
thousand. These revenues come from local taxes to cover our general obligation bonds. Expenditures are zero compared 
to prior year zero. The debt service payments are normally made in the months of December and June covering 
amounts due for principal and interest. Our first payment was taken out of our bank at the end of November for Interest 
that was due in December, our second payment for June was made in May. Payments must be received prior to the due 
dates. The committee asked for clarification on the forecast in regards to resources. Holmes shared he collects a lot of 
information that is shared with the town, but is currently a projected estimate.  
 
He shared that the fifth chart represents all of what the district considers Capital Funds which include Capital Projects, 
Construction Excise Tax, Energy Projects, and the Property fund. Revenue YTD is $12.5 thousand compared to prior 
year's $7.0 thousand. The beginning fund balance is $3.85 million based on a transfer at the end of last fiscal year from 
the general fund. Expenditures are $7.0 thousand compared to $210.1 thousand prior year. That included lots of the 
Hood River Middle School project expenses.  Primary expenses this year are related to the HRVHS Roof replacement 
project which remains on track and within budget. The district expects the final billing for the HRVHS project to be in 
December, 2023. 
 
He shared the following four charts representing comparisons of year over year detail and summarizing the information 
on the individual fund charts. The figures represent the year to date revenue or expenditure as a percent of the budget 
for that month for the current year and for the prior year they represent the percent of actuals. He also shared that 
revenues can have variances from prior years as many of our funds are on a reimbursement basis where we expense 
items prior to taking in the revenue based on timing. 
 
He shared the variance report analysis gives explanations of Revenue and Expenditures within the General Fund, which 
when reviewing Revenue and Expenditures has a combined $153 thousand unfavorable deficit for the current year 
period. An item contributing to this on the revenue side is the SSF being under plan. He shared on the expenditure side 
items contributing to this is a change of reflecting salaries for admin as the district changed their payroll schedule to 12 
months versus 11, purchased services, primarily contracted repairs and insurances. 
 
Holmes shared the last few charts representing grants and donations for the district. This chart shows the fund and area 



Finance Advisory and Capital Projects Oversight Committee Minutes September 13, 2023   Page 3  

numbers along with their descriptions. Many of the carryovers using the ‐001 numbering on this report have 9/30/2023 
dates. When reviewing this chart, you may also notice some dates into 2025, those grants if not spent this fiscal year will 
carry over into 2024‐25 fiscal year. 
 
The committee asked about the variance in the changes in transportation fees in tuition/fees. Holmes explained that the 
forecasting tool looks at historical data and it’s showing a historical decrease in transportation fees. He shared one of 
the pieces when talking about revenue would be the source and in this case he would need to look it up and get back to 
the committee.  
 
The committee asked which is the most unfavorable variance currently in the budget. Holmes shared in the general fund 
it’s currently $150k. Holmes shared this varies frequently in regards to when monies are received and spent. He 
reminded the committee that when they look at this information it will ebb and flow. He shared the district is not 
allowed to spend more than the approved budget without board approval. Holmes shared there is nothing major to 
note in the variances and monitor the district is not exceeding the approved budget.  
 
Newton thanked the committee again for participating in the meeting. He shared how important this is to check how the 
district is spending its funds.  
 
4. Adjourn – 4:46  P.M.  

 
BN:mw 



Prior YTD FY2017 Actual YTD FY2017 FYTD Current Budget 2018

Prior YTD Current Year Budget Current YTD
% of 

Budget Annual Forecast
Variance

Fav / (Unfav)
RESOURCES

Operating Revenues
Local Sources 447,569$ 26,120,078$ 255,515$ 0.98% 27,757,565$ 1,637,487$

Intermediate Sources 230,435 4,296,849 7,879 0.18% 3,280,397 (1,016,452)

State Sources 10,993,770 42,282,918 11,578,313 27.38% 43,678,494 1,395,576

Federal Sources 47,750 8,841,620 211,499 2.39% 8,518,884 (322,736)

Other Sources 2,600 2,005,926 - 0.00% 2,005,926 -

Total Operating Revenues 11,722,125$              83,547,391$              12,053,205$              14.43% 85,241,266$              1,693,875$              
Beginning Fund Balance 18,170,967 13,201,284 15,000 0.11% 11,941,422 (1,259,862)

TOTAL RESOURCES 29,893,092$              96,748,675$              12,068,205$              12.47% 97,182,688$              434,013$

REQUIREMENTS
Operating Expenditures

Salaries 5,134,536$ 38,824,098$ 4,845,354$ 12.48% 40,548,670$ (1,724,572)$             

Associated Payroll Costs 2,732,095 23,353,967 2,750,076 11.78% 23,247,369 106,598$

Purchased Services 1,212,530 5,975,699 1,005,256 16.82% 5,812,309 163,390$

Supplies and Materials 1,790,881 10,830,543 825,302 7.62% 9,400,105 1,430,438$

Capital Outlay 762,116 2,635,167 635,924 24.13% 2,791,741 (156,574)$

Other Objects 560,713 6,604,754 614,486 9.30% 6,540,234 64,520$

Transfers - 2,005,926 - 0.00% 2,005,926 -$

Total Operating Expenditures 12,192,871$              90,230,155$              10,676,399$              11.83% 90,346,355$              (116,200)$
Contingencies - 278,913 - 0.00% - 278,913

Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance - 6,239,718 - 0.00% - 6,239,718

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 12,192,871$              96,748,786$              10,676,399$ 11.04% 90,346,355$ 6,402,431$              
Ending Fund Balance 6,836,333$

 OPERATING SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) (470,746)$ (6,682,764)$ 1,376,806$ (5,105,089)$ 1,810,075$              
(Operating Revenue less Operating Expenses)

All Funds | Financial Projection by Object

For the Period Ending September 30, 2023

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

$30.0

$35.0

$40.0

$45.0

$50.0

LOCAL SOURCES INTERMEDIATE 
SOURCES

STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES OTHER SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

$30.0

$35.0

$40.0

$45.0

SALARIES ASSOCIATED 
PAYROLL COSTS

PURCHASED 
SERVICES

SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS

CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER OBJECTS TRANSFERS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget



Prior YTD FY2017 Actual YTD FY2017 FYTD Current Budget 2018

Prior YTD Current Year Budget Current YTD
% of 

Budget Annual Forecast
Variance

Fav / (Unfav)
RESOURCES

Operating Revenues
Local Sources 321,272$ 19,163,091$ 186,692$ 0.97% 18,875,960$ (287,131)$

Intermediate Sources 230,435 1,996,849 - 0.00% 1,547,518 (449,331)
State Sources 10,977,801 34,522,710 11,578,313 33.54% 36,005,792 1,483,082

Federal Sources - 100,000 - 0.00% 100,000 -
Other Sources - 2,005,926 - 0.00% 2,005,926 -

Total Operating Revenues 11,529,508$              57,788,576$              11,765,005$              20.36% 58,535,196$              746,620$
Beginning Fund Balance 6,733,375 5,490,000 - 0.00% 4,775,000 (715,000)

TOTAL RESOURCES 18,262,884$              63,278,576$              11,765,005$              18.59% 63,310,196$ 31,620$

REQUIREMENTS
Operating Expenditures

Salaries 3,519,155$ 32,056,811$ 3,774,213$ 11.77% 33,580,429$ (1,523,618)$             
Associated Payroll Costs 2,119,986 19,023,685 2,217,962 11.66% 18,942,728 80,957$

Purchased Services 886,713 4,450,213 831,018 18.67% 4,403,084 47,129$
Supplies and Materials 1,221,538 3,685,142 604,965 16.42% 3,125,966 559,176$

Capital Outlay 146,361 118,454 9,550 8.06% 82,303 36,151$
Other Objects 503,148 876,225 586,353 66.92% 904,888 (28,663)$

Transfers - - - 0.00% - -$
Total Operating Expenditures 8,396,901$ 60,210,530$              8,024,061$ 13.33% 61,039,397$              (828,868)$

Contingencies - 278,913 - 0.00% - 278,913
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance - 2,789,133 - 0.00% - 2,789,133

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 8,396,901$ 63,278,576$              8,024,061$ 12.68% 61,039,397$ 2,239,178$              
Ending Fund Balance 2,270,799$

4.02%
 OPERATING SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) 3,132,607$ (2,421,954)$ 3,740,944$ (2,504,201)$ 1,575,488$              

(Operating Revenue less Operating Expenses)

100 GENERAL FUND | Financial Projection by Object

For the Period Ending September 30, 2023

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

$30.0

$35.0

$40.0

LOCAL SOURCES INTERMEDIATE 
SOURCES

STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES OTHER SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

$30.0

$35.0

$40.0

SALARIES ASSOCIATED 
PAYROLL COSTS

PURCHASED 
SERVICES

SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS

CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER OBJECTS TRANSFERS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget



Prior YTD FY2017 Actual YTD FY2017 FYTD Current Budget 2018

Prior YTD Current Year Budget Current YTD
% of 

Budget Annual Forecast
Variance

Fav / (Unfav)
RESOURCES

Operating Revenues
Local Sources 46,206$ 2,057,110$ 48,392$ 2.35% 3,970,408$ 1,913,298$

Intermediate Sources - 2,300,000 7,879 0.34% 1,732,879 (567,121)

State Sources 15,969 7,760,208 - 0.00% 7,672,703 (87,505)

Federal Sources 47,750 8,741,620 211,499 2.42% 8,418,884 (322,736)

Other Sources 2,600 - - 0.00% - -

Total Operating Revenues 112,525$ 20,858,938$              267,769$ 1.28% 21,794,873$              935,935$
Beginning Fund Balance 7,331,053 6,371,683 15,000 0.24% 5,626,852 (744,831)

TOTAL RESOURCES 7,443,578$ 27,230,621$              282,769$ 1.04% 27,421,725$              191,104$

REQUIREMENTS
Operating Expenditures

Salaries 1,615,381$ 6,767,288$ 1,071,141$ 15.83% 6,968,242$ (200,954)$

Associated Payroll Costs 612,108 4,330,282 532,114 12.29% 4,304,641 25,640$

Purchased Services 302,726 1,299,331 145,469 11.20% 1,192,822 106,510$

Supplies and Materials 569,344 7,145,401 220,338 3.08% 6,274,139 871,262$

Capital Outlay 2,882 1,460,190 626,374 42.90% 1,925,367 (465,176)$

Other Objects 57,564 771,729 28,133 3.65% 678,546 93,183$

Transfers - 2,005,926 - 0.00% 2,005,926 -$

Total Operating Expenditures 3,160,005$ 23,780,147$              2,623,567$ 11.03% 23,349,683$              430,465$
Contingencies - - - 0.00% - -

Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance - 3,450,585 - 0.00% - 3,450,585

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 3,160,005$ 27,230,732$              2,623,567$ 9.63% 23,349,683$              3,881,050$              
Ending Fund Balance 4,072,042$

 OPERATING SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) (3,047,480)$ (2,921,209)$ (2,355,798)$ (1,554,810)$ 505,470$
(Operating Revenue less Operating Expenses)

2XX Special Funds  | Financial Projection by Object

For the Period Ending September 30, 2023

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

$7.0

$8.0

$9.0

$10.0

LOCAL SOURCES INTERMEDIATE 
SOURCES

STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES OTHER SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

$7.0

$8.0

SALARIES ASSOCIATED 
PAYROLL COSTS

PURCHASED 
SERVICES

SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS

CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER OBJECTS TRANSFERS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget



Prior YTD FY2017 Actual YTD FY2017 FYTD Current Budget 2018

Prior YTD Current Year Budget Current YTD
% of 

Budget Annual Forecast
Variance

Fav / (Unfav)
RESOURCES

Operating Revenues
Local Sources 29,967$ 4,718,372$ 3,660$ 0.08% 4,738,752$ 20,380$

Intermediate Sources - - - 0.00% - -
State Sources - - - 0.00% - -

Federal Sources - - - 0.00% - -
Other Sources - - - 0.00% - -

Total Operating Revenues 29,967$ 4,718,372$ 3,660$ 0.08% 4,738,752$ 20,380$
Beginning Fund Balance 254,681 238,428 - 0.00% 390,889 152,461

TOTAL RESOURCES 284,648$ 4,956,800$ 3,660$ 0.07% 5,129,641$ 172,841$

REQUIREMENTS
Operating Expenditures

Salaries -$ -$ -$ 0.00% -$ -$
Associated Payroll Costs - - - 0.00% - -$

Purchased Services - - - 0.00% - -$
Supplies and Materials - - - 0.00% - -$

Capital Outlay - - - 0.00% - -$
Other Objects - 4,956,800 - 0.00% 4,956,800 -$

Transfers - - - 0.00% - -$
Total Operating Expenditures -$ 4,956,800$ -$ 0.00% 4,956,800$ -$

Contingencies - - - 0.00% - -
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance - - - 0.00% - -

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS -$ 4,956,800$ -$ 0.00% 4,956,800$ -$
Ending Fund Balance 172,841$

 OPERATING SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) 29,967$ (238,428)$ 3,660$ (218,048)$ 20,380$
(Operating Revenue less Operating Expenses)

300 DEBT SERVICE | Financial Projection by Object

For the Period Ending September 30, 2023

$0.0

$0.5

$1.0

$1.5

$2.0

$2.5

$3.0

$3.5

$4.0

$4.5

$5.0

LOCAL SOURCES INTERMEDIATE 
SOURCES

STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES OTHER SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

SALARIES ASSOCIATED 
PAYROLL COSTS

PURCHASED 
SERVICES

SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS

CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER OBJECTS TRANSFERS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget



Prior YTD FY2017 Actual YTD FY2017 FYTD Current Budget 2018

Prior YTD Current Year Budget Current YTD
% of 

Budget Annual Forecast
Variance

Fav / (Unfav)
RESOURCES

Operating Revenues
Local Sources 50,124$ 181,505$ 16,770$ 9.24% 172,445$ (9,060)$

Intermediate Sources - - - 0.00% - -
State Sources - - - 0.00% - -

Federal Sources - - - 0.00% - -
Other Sources - - - 0.00% - -

Total Operating Revenues 50,124$ 181,505$ 16,770$ 9.24% 172,445$ (9,060)$
Beginning Fund Balance 3,851,858 1,101,173 - 0.00% 1,148,681 47,508

TOTAL RESOURCES 3,901,982$ 1,282,678$ 16,770$ 1.31% 1,321,126$ 38,448$

REQUIREMENTS
Operating Expenditures

Salaries -$ -$ -$ 0.00% -$ -$
Associated Payroll Costs - - - 0.00% - -$

Purchased Services 23,092 226,155 28,770 12.72% 216,404 9,751$
Supplies and Materials - - - 0.00% - -$

Capital Outlay 612,873 1,056,523 - 0.00% 784,072 272,451$
Other Objects - - - 0.00% - -$

Transfers - - - 0.00% - -$
Total Operating Expenditures 635,965$ 1,282,678$ 28,770$ 2.24% 1,000,475$ 282,202$

Contingencies - - - 0.00% - -
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance - - - 0.00% - -

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 635,965$ 1,282,678$ 28,770$ 2.24% 1,000,475$ 282,202$
Ending Fund Balance 320,651$

 OPERATING SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) (585,841)$ (1,101,173)$ (12,000)$ (828,030)$ (291,262)$
(Operating Revenue less Operating Expenses)

4XX Capital | Financial Projection by Object

For the Period Ending September 30, 2023

$0.0

$0.0

$0.0

$0.1

$0.1

$0.1

$0.1

$0.1

$0.2

$0.2

$0.2

LOCAL SOURCES INTERMEDIATE 
SOURCES

STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES OTHER SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

$0.0

$0.2

$0.4

$0.6

$0.8

$1.0

$1.2

SALARIES ASSOCIATED 
PAYROLL COSTS

PURCHASED 
SERVICES

SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS

CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER OBJECTS TRANSFERS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget



Revenue -YTD All Funds

Page 1 of 2



Expense - YTD All Funds

Page 2 of 2



Revenue -YTD

Page 1 of 2



Expense - YTD

Page 2 of 2



VARIANCE REPORT ANALYSIS 

For the period from 2023‐07‐01 to 2023‐09‐30 

SUMMARY 

This General Fund summary excludes Beginning Fund Balance (5400‐5499). 

For the current period, total revenue was $127,484 more than planned and total expenditures were 
$1,488,883 more than planned. The combined result is a $1,361,399 unfavorable deficit condition for 
the current year period. 

REVENUES 

TAXES:   Taxes are $14,240 under plan. This unfavorable condition represents ‐100.0% of the year‐to‐
date plan amount of $14,240. The current year variance amount is considered material, and was 
primarily driven by a decrease in 1122000 LOCAL OPTION, PRIOR YEAR. For the current year period, 
Taxes decreased 100.0% over the prior year period compared to an average increase of 9.0% over the 
preceding 4 years. 

TUITION, FEES, OTHER :   Tuition, Fees, Other is $114,886 under plan. This unfavorable condition 
represents ‐48.8% of the year‐to‐date plan amount of $235,564. The current year variance amount is 
considered material, and was primarily driven by decreases in 1411000 TRANSPORTATION FEES, and 
1980000 GRANT INDIRECT CHARGES. For the current year period, Tuition, Fees, Other decreased 44.3% 
over the prior year period compared to an average increase of 19.4% over the preceding 4 years. The 
largest Tuition, Fees, Other groups ‐ 1990000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES, 1311000 TUITION FROM 
INDIVIDUALS, 1980000 GRANT INDIRECT CHARGES, and 1911000 RENTALS‐BUILDINGS, representing 
94.6% of total Tuition, Fees, Other , increased by 28.1%. 

EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS:   Earnings on Investments are $44,064 over plan. This favorable condition 
represents 200.7% of the year‐to‐date plan amount of $21,950. The current year variance amount is 
considered material, and was primarily driven by an increase in 1510000 INTEREST EARNED. For the 
current year period, Earnings on Investments increased 33.7% over the prior year period compared to 
an average decrease of 11.6% over the preceding 4 years. 

INTERMEDIATE REVENUE:   Intermediate Revenue is $44,839 under plan. This unfavorable condition 
represents ‐100.0% of the year‐to‐date plan amount of $44,839. This amount is considered material, and 
was primarily driven by a decrease in 2102A00 CGESD INVOICED SERVICES. For the current year period, 
Intermediate Revenue decreased 100.0% over the prior year period. 

STATE UNRESTRICTED AID AND SSF:   State Unrestricted Aid and SSF is $257,385 over plan. This 
favorable condition represents 2.3% of the year‐to‐date plan amount of $11,320,928. The current year 
variance amount is considered tolerable, and was primarily driven by an increase in 3101000 BASIC 
SCHOOL SUPPORT. For the current year period, State Unrestricted Aid and SSF increased 5.5% over the 
prior year period compared to an average increase of 2.7% over the preceding 4 years. 

STATE RESTRICTED GRANTS‐IN‐AID:   State Restricted Grants‐in‐Aid is on plan. This amount is 
considered trivial and meets expectations based on budget appropriations. 



FEDERAL AID:   Federal Aid is on plan. This variance amount is considered trivial and meets expectations 
based on budget appropriations. 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS/LONG TERM DEBT/OTHER:   Interfund Transfers/Long Term Debt/Other is on 
plan. The current year variance amount is considered trivial and meets expectations based on budget 
appropriations. 

EXPENDITURES 

SALARIES:   Salaries are $2,089,498 over plan. This unfavorable condition represents 124.0% of the year‐
to‐date plan amount of $1,684,715. This amount is considered material, and was primarily driven by an 
increase in 0112 CLASSIFIED SALARIES. For the current year period, Salaries increased 7.2% over the 
prior year period compared to an average increase of 6.7% over the preceding 4 years. 

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS:   Associated Payroll Costs are $80,957 under plan. This favorable 
condition represents ‐3.5% of the year‐to‐date plan amount of $2,298,920. This amount is considered 
tolerable, and was primarily driven by a decrease in 0211 PERS T1/T2. For the current year period, 
Associated Payroll Costs increased 4.6% over the prior year period compared to an average increase of 
5.9% over the preceding 4 years. 

PURCHASED SERVICES:   Purchased Services are $46,353 under plan. This favorable condition represents 
‐5.3% of the year‐to‐date plan amount of $877,370. The current year variance amount is considered 
tolerable, and was primarily driven by decreases in 0389 OTHER PROF/TECH SERVICES, and 0342 
TRAVEL, OUT OF‐DISTRICT. This decrease was partially offset by an increase in 0322 CONTRACTED 
REPAIRS. For the current year period, Purchased Services decreased 6.3% over the prior year period 
compared to an average increase of 7.6% over the preceding 4 years. 

SUPPLIES:   Supplies are $559,176 under plan. This favorable condition represents ‐48.0% of the year‐to‐
date plan amount of $1,164,141. This variance amount is considered material, and was primarily driven 
by a decrease in 0420 TEXTBOOKS. For the current year period, Supplies decreased 50.5% over the prior 
year period compared to an average increase of 32.6% over the preceding 4 years. The largest Supplies 
groups ‐ 0470 COMPUTER SOFTWARE, 0410 SUPPLIES, 0460 NON‐CONSUMABLE MATERIALS, and 0412 
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES, representing 82.9% of total Supplies, increased by 3.6%. 

CAPITAL OUTLAY:   Capital Outlay is $36,151 under plan. This favorable condition represents ‐79.1% of 
the year‐to‐date plan amount of $45,701. This variance amount is considered material, and was 
primarily driven by a decrease in 0540 DEPR EQUIPMENT (>$5,000). For the current year period, Capital 
Outlay decreased 93.5% over the prior year period. 

OTHER OBJECTS:   Other Objects are $122,023 over plan. This unfavorable condition represents 26.3% of 
the year‐to‐date plan amount of $464,330. The current year variance amount is considered material, 
and was primarily driven by an increase in 0653 PROPERTY INSURANCE. For the current year period, 
Other Objects increased 16.5% over the prior year period compared to an average increase of 6.9% over 
the preceding 4 years. 

TRANSFERS:   Transfers are on plan. This variance amount is considered trivial and meets expectations 
based on budget appropriations. 



OTHER USES OF FUNDS:   Other Uses of Funds are on plan. The current year variance amount is 
considered trivial and meets expectations based on budget appropriations. 

 



Hood River County School District
2023-2024 Contract / Federal / State Grants

Updated: 10/12/2023

ID Fund-Area Agreements SANS Agency Start Date End Date Status eF Budget $ Award/CO $ Claimed $ Expend $ Encumbered $
1 202-000 Jump Start Kindergarten 3 yr allocation 74694 84.425 05/01/2022 09/01/2024 Open 109,497.20          215,517.11        113,874.89              65,706.40                  -                     
2 208-000 ESSER III LTCT - Discretionary 75897 84.425 06/01/2022 09/30/2024 Open -                        90,000.00          -                            -                              -                     
3 211-000 Teacher Pathways for Bilingual Educators - Discretionary (federal) 75947 84.425 03/01/2023 09/30/2024 Open 116,025.00          116,025.00        -                            -                              -                     
4 231-000 Special Ed/IDEA Part B Section 611 22-23 74032 84.027 F 07/01/2022 09/30/2023 Open 739,189.00          739,189.00        624,569.06              51,127.86                  553,195.14       
5 232-000 Early Intervention/EC SpEd FY23-25 - PASS THROUGH - DAVID DOUGLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT 2122094 DDSD 07/01/2021 06/30/2022 Open 1,096,735.31       1,096,735.31    -                            132,943.52                922,623.46       
6 234-000 IDEA Part B Section 619 23-24 74223 84.173 07/01/2022 09/30/2024 Open 13,235.01            13,235.00          -                            3,600.01                     279.48               
7 234-001 IDEA Part B Section 619 ARP 21-22 69165 84.173 07/01/2021 09/30/2023 Open 1,687.94               1,687.95            2,226.05                  1,105.78                     479.80               
8 234-002 IDEA Part B Section 619 21-22 68921 84.173 F 07/01/2021 09/30/2023 Open 6,094.00               6,094.00            -                            -                              5,149.06           
9 250-000 Title I-C Migrant Regular School 23-24 77036 84.011 07/01/2023 09/30/2024 Open 667,173.00          667,173.00        -                            4,053.04                     406,999.45       

10 250-001 Title I-C Migrant Regular School 22-23 73276 84.011 07/01/2022 09/23/2024 Open 366,763.35          366,763.35        371,072.87              136,961.22                479.34               
11 251-000 Title I-A Formula 23-24 76494 84.01 07/01/2023 09/30/2024 Open 711,180.00          702,456.00        -                            4,491.10                     547,994.77       
12 252-000 Title I-C Summer Program 2023 - Formula 75613 84.011 - FF 07/01/2022 09/30/2023 Open 173,494.00          173,494.00        -                            1,679.53                     -                     
13 252-001 Title I-C Summer Program - Formula 2022 70939 84.011 07/01/2021 09/30/2023 Open 187,332.00          187,332.00        115,893.95              115,893.95                -                     
14 252-002 Title I-C Summer Program - Formula 2021*Revised date 66109 84.011 07/01/2020 09/30/2023 Open 17,311.10            17,311.10          187,332.00              17,311.10                  -                     
15 254-000 Title IV-A Student Support and Academic Enrichment 23-24 77117 84.424 07/01/2023 09/30/2024 Open 49,548.00            49,548.00          -                            2,794.16                     65,700.50         
16 255-000 Title I-C Preschool - Formula 2023-24 73258 84.011 07/01/2022 09/30/2023 Open 45,961.00            45,961.00          -                            -                              -                     
17 255-000 Title I-C Preschool - Formula 2023-24 76953 84.011 07/01/2023 09/30/2024 Open 45,961.00            45,961.00          -                            -                              -                     
18 255-002 Title I-C Preschool - Formula 2021-22 68144 84.011 07/01/2021 09/30/2022 Open 38,939.99            38,940.00          25,227.00                -                              -                     
19 257-000 Title II-A Teacher Quality 23-24 72726 84.367 07/01/2022 09/30/2023 Open 115,448.00          115,116.00        96,751.46                8,417.23                     64,501.09         
20 258-000 Title III English Language 23-24 73097 84.365 07/01/2022 09/30/2023 Open 114,565.00          102,682.00        86,729.98                -                              64,695.22         
21 260-000 YDD - 2021-23 Reengagement Opportunity Grants (Youth Development Division) 69548 OF 07/01/2021 06/30/2023 Open 14,106.00            250,000.00        239,537.43              -                              -                     
22 263-000 21st CCLC Year 5 Awards - Competitive 75197 84.287 Open 425,000.02          425,000.00        369,512.74              4,669.53                     52,164.46         
23 264-000 Student Investment Act 23-24 71074 OF Open 3,925,609.68       3,925,609.68    3,339,818.36           724,574.33                2,270,037.97    
24 264-001 Student Investment Act 21-22 66436 OF 07/01/2021 06/30/2022 Open -                        -                      3,178,774.54           -                              -                     
25 265-000 M98 - High School Success 21-23 73391 OF Open 1,221,860.69       1,221,860.69    1,220,862.04           113,692.34                1,200,930.23    
26 266-000 EI_ECSE SSA FY23-25 - PASS THROUGH - DAVID DOUGLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT 2122094 DDSD 7/1/2023 06/30/2024 Open 393,953.69          393,953.69        -                            63,562.15                  243,662.57       
27 266-001 EI_ECSE SSA - PASS THROUGH - DAVID DOUGLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT DDSD Open 34,167.28            -                            -                              -                     
28 267-000 EI_ECSE ESSER 84.425D 07/01/2021 09/30/2024 Open 54,037.21            54,037.21          -                            -                              -                     
29 267-001 EI_ECSE ESSER 07/01/2021 09/30/2023 Open 39,407.90            39,407.90          -                            (35,986.44)                 -                     
30 268-000 LTCT State Sch & Gen Fund (State) Sam Ko ODE 07/01/2021 06/30/2023 Open 448,125.79          422,386.53        -                            -                              -                     
31 268-001 LTCT State Sch & Gen Fund (State) Sam Ko ODE 07/01/2021 06/30/2023 Open -                        -                            -                              -                     
32 269-000 ODOT Grant - covers 2 year - $50K/year - YR 2 N/A FY23-24 Open 50,000.00            50,000.00          -                            3,500.53                     4,566.00           
33 269-001 ODOT Grant - covers 2 year - $50K/year - YR 1 N/A FY22-23 Open 24,257.26            24,257.26          -                            -                              -                     
34 269-290 ODOT Grant - Innovative Mobility Program Micro-Grant ODOT 06/16/2023 06/30/2025 Open 5,000.00               5,000.00            -                            -                              -                     
35 275-000 LEA ESSER III Fund - Formula 64902 84.425 03/13/2020 09/30/2024 Open 772,376.17          772,376.17        4,206,716.50           632,183.00                -                     
36 296-107 Local Food for Schools (LFS) 23-24 76128 03/01/2023 08/31/2024 Open -                        14,099.19          -                            -                              -                     
37 296-602 TAP Facilities Assessment 71453 OF 01/01/2022 12/31/2023 Frozen -                        -                            -                              -                     
38 296-603 TAP Long Range Facility Plan 71466 OF 01/01/2022 12/31/2023 Frozen -                        -                            -                              -                     
39 296-604 TAP Seismic Assessment 71483 OF 01/01/2022 12/31/2023 Frozen -                        -                            -                              -                     
40 296-620-000 LTCT Title 1-D (Federal) Sam Ko 84.013 07/01/2022 06/30/2023 Open -                        17,417.80          -                            -                              -                     
41 296-620-001 LTCT Title 1-D (Federal) Sam Ko 84.013 07/01/2021 06/30/2022 Open -                        -                            -                              -                     
42 296-621-000 Fresh Fruit & Veggie21-23 MVES 74996 10.582 07/01/2021 09/30/2023 Open -                        20,784.21                -                              -                     
43 296-631-000 LTCT IDEA (Federal) Sam Ko 84.027 07/01/2022 06/30/2023 Open -                        3,257.27            -                            -                              -                     
44 296-631-001 LTCT IDEA (Federal) Sam Ko 84.027 07/01/2021 06/30/2022 Open -                        -                            -                              -                     
45 296-632 LTCT IDEA Part B Section 611 - ARP Sam Ko 84.027 07/02/2021 07/01/2022 Open -                        -                            -                              -                     
46 296-643 Farm To School Base AY25 77342 07/01/2023 06/30/2025 Open -                        21,710.60          -                            -                              -                     
47 296-644 Career Pathways - Engineering Mechanics 71315 GF 09/01/2021 06/30/2023 Open -                        79,220.97                -                              -                     
48 296-647 Community Schools 2021-23 - Discretionary (YDD) - thorugh ODE 75604 GF 07/01/2022 06/30/2023 Open -                        -                            -                              -                     
49 296-650 Career Pathways - Media 71315 GF 09/01/2021 06/30/2023 Open -                        79,220.97                -                              -                     

Finance Committee Report 10-12-23



Hood River County School District
2023-2024 Contract / Federal / State Grants

Updated: 10/12/2023

ID Fund-Area Agreements SANS Agency Start Date End Date Status eF Budget $ Award/CO $ Claimed $ Expend $ Encumbered $
50 296-657 Career Pathways - Agriculture 71315 GF 09/01/2021 06/30/2023 Open -                        79,220.97                -                              -                     
51 296-659-000 Fresh Fruit & Veggie 21-23 PDES 74997 10.582 10/01/2021 09/30/2023 Open -                        11,572.53                -                              -                     
52 296-662 Oregon FFA Funding Summer Teacher Contracts 22-23: (Michael Becker) 72362 GF 07/01/2023 09/04/2023 Open 3,832.56               3,832.56            15,968.70                -                              -                     
53 296-663 Oregon FFA Funding Summer Teacher Contracts 22-23: (Michael Ruff) 72362 GF 06/20/2022 09/15/2022 Closed 5,344.20               5,344.20            -                            -                     
54 296-664 Oregon FFA Funding Summer Teacher Contracts 22: (Ashley Fogle) 72362 GF 07/01/2023 09/04/2023 Open 1,595.20               1,595.20            15,968.70                -                              -                     
55 296-666 Early Indicator and Intervention System 72236 84.027 07/01/2022 06/30/2023 Open 11,396.25            11,396.25          11,639.00                -                              -                     
56 296-667 Title I-C Supplemental Funding 84.011A -                        -                            -                              -                     
57 296-670 Summer Learning K8 Enrichment 2022 72061 OF Open -                        453,307.53              -                              -                     
58 296-672 ARP -HCY II (Homeless Children & Youth) 21-22 69356 84.425 04/23/2021 09/30/2024 Open 18,998.32            19,436.00          437.68                      -                              -                     
59 296-673 Career Pathways - Health 71315 GF 09/01/2021 06/30/2023 Open -                        79,220.97                -                              -                     
60 296-674 Menstrual Diginity Program - Year One 70762 GF 07/01/2021 06/30/2022 Open -                        18,000.12                -                              -                     
61 296-677 FS Supply Chain Assistance #1 & #2  - SNP (National School Lunch & Breakfast) 1408001 10.555 Open 35,721.62            -                            -                              -                     
62 296-677 FS Supply Chain Assistance #3 - SNP (National School Lunch & Breakfast) 1408001 10.555 Open 35,721.62            -                            -                              -                     
63 296-679 No.1 - Breakfast After the Bell Equipment Grant 74592 N/A - OF 06/01/2021 06/30/2023 Open 885.55                  3,158.00            2,688.92                  -                              -                     
64 296-679 No.2 - Breakfast After the Bell Equipment Grant 74593 N/A - OF 06/01/2021 06/30/2023 Open -                        3,158.00            2,688.92                  -                              -                     
65 296-679 No.3 - Breakfast After the Bell Equipment Grant 74594 N/A - OF 06/01/2021 06/30/2023 Open -                        3,158.00            2,688.92                  -                              -                     
66 299-001 Community Schools 2021-23 - Discretionary (YDD) - thorugh HR County N/A -                        -                            -                              -                     
67 299-721 CGESD Col. Regional Educator Network CREN CGESD 07/01/2021 06/30/2022 Open 123,459.00          -                            8,765.73                     95,922.90         
68 299-736 Outdoor School - Oregon State University TQB22024 OSU 07/01/2021 07/22/2022 Open 43,973.45            -                            58,090.00                  -                     
69 299-760 Field Trip Grant Agreement (FY23) - from HRC Education Fdn N/A 07/01/2022 06/30/2023 Open 616.00                  -                            -                              -                     
70 299-777 DSI (Defensible Space Incentive- OS Fire Marshall OSFM DSI-22-045 05/01/2022 01/01/2023 Open 5,000.00               -                            -                              -                     
71 299-794 Extended Assmt CGESD (Penny Grotting) -                        -                            -                              -                     
72 299-925 CGESD CTE Revitalization CGESD 03/16/2022 06/30/2023 Closed 3,088.78               -                            -                              -                     
73 299-957 Columbia Regional Program Autism ASD 90649 PPS 07/01/2022 06/30/2023 Open 50,600.00            50,600.00          -                            19,523.06                  6,000.18           
74 New Title II-A - Teacher Quality - Formula 76691 84.367 07/01/2023 09/30/2024 Open -                        115,116.00        -                            -                              -                     
75 New Teen Parent IGA 33177 ELC 07/01/2023 06/30/2024 Open -                        62,392.00          -                            -                              -                     

Finance Committee Report 10-12-23



Hood River County School District
All Other Contributions and Grant Accounts

As of: 10/12/2023

Ln FUND BUDGET CODE ORGANIZATION TITLE E-F BUDGET $ ENCUMBRANCES YEAR  EXP BALANCE ADMIN
1 270-216 270-1111-017-216-000 MILLS DAVIS ELEM STEM 15,000.00            -                             -                   15,000.00            Newton
2 286-000 286-1260-011-000-000 MEDICAID, EARLY INTERVENTION 227,292.04          133,771.61                93,520.43            Carloss
3 287-000 287-2130-011-000-000 MEDICAID, SCHOOL AGE 155,090.67          -                             155,090.67          Carloss
4 295-A37 295-1111-122-A37-000 A. ORAND 2023 2,000.00              14.00                         1,986.00              Yasui
5 295-A22 295-1121-115-A22-000 A. SMITH 2023 179.01                 -                             179.01                 Hayden
6 295-A22 295-1131-608-A27-000 B. EMMONS 2023 179.01                 -                             179.01                 Jones
7 295-A95 295-1121-176-A95-000 C. DICHTER 2023 8.58                     -                             8.58                     Jones
8 295-A62 295-1131-608-A62-000 C. MENDOZA/MEYLE 2023 42.51                   -                             42.51                   Hedberg
9 295-A54 295-1121-176-A54-000 E. JONES 2023 1.04                     -                             1.04                     Braman-Smith

10 295-A43 295-1111-607-A43-000 E. KOHNER 2023 70.49                   -                             70.49                   K. Running
11 295-A35 295-1131-608-A35-000 E. MARTIN 2023 158.75                 -                             158.75                 Jones
12 295-A59 295-1131-608-A59-000 GERLICK 2019 592.62                 -                             592.62                 Jones
13 295-A08 295-1131-608-A08-000 GERLICK SEW FABRIC 2022 45.28                   -                             45.28                   Jones
14 295-A29 295-1131-608-A29-000 K DAVIS 2018 0.05                     -                             0.05                     Jones
15 295-A33 295-1131-608-A33-000 K YASUI 2018 10.25                   -                             10.25                   Jones
16 295-A88 295-1111-170-A88-000 K. HOLT 2023 933.00                 -                             933.00                 Kuykendall
17 295-A36 295-1111-170-A36-000 L. Petersen 2023 177.20                 -                             177.20                 #N/A
18 295-A04 295-1111-134-A04-000 LINQUIST WELLAND 2022 132.02                 -                             132.02                 Hedberg
19 295-A30 295-1131-608-A30-000 M GARCIA FOSSILS 2023 103.80                 -                             103.80                 Jones
20 295-A31 295-1131-608-A31-000 M GARCIA SOCIAL EMO 2023 524.35                 -                             524.35                 Jones
21 295-A23 295-1131-608-A23-000 M. BECKER 2023 6,000.00              -                             6,000.00              Jones
22 295-A24 295-1111-017-A24-000 M. BURFIELD 2023 1,056.00              -                             1,056.00              Hayden
23 295-A91 295-1111-134-A91-000 MARIKA SMITH 2023 97.55                   -                             97.55                   Hedberg
24 295-A20 295-1111-107-A20-000 P ALLEN-DEAN 2023 164.29                 -                             164.29                 Acosta
25 295-A26 295-1121-176-A26-000 Q.CLARKSON 2023 1,430.00              -                             1,430.00              Braman-Smith
26 295-A25 295-1121-176-A25-000 S CHRISTENSEN 2023 3.25                     -                             3.25                     Braman-Smith
27 295-A28 295-1111-170-A28-000 S. FESSLER 2023 447.89                 -                             447.89                 Kuykendall
28 295-A21 295-1111-607-A21-000 S. LYON 2023 882.73                 -                             882.73                 K. Running
29 295-A67 295-1111-170-A67-000 S. MADDOX 2023 39.01                   -                             39.01                   Kuykendall
30 295-A41 295-1121-176-A41-000 S. TUREK 2023 153.16                 -                             153.16                 Braman-Smith
31 295-A53 295-1111-607-A53-000 S. WALKER 2023 855.90                 -                             855.90                 Hayden
32 295-A38 295-1111-122-A38-000 V. SANDOVAL 2023 85.27                   -                             85.27                   Hedberg
33 298-934 298-1920-134-934-000 DONATION/AUNT CONNIE 18,240.18            -                             18,240.18            Holmes
34 298-415 298-1121-115-415-000 FENNER FOUNDATION DONATE 284.00                 -                             284.00                 Hayden
35 298-511 298-1121-115-511-000 WARREN MILLER FILM 1,710.18              -                             1,710.18              Hedberg
36 299-938 299-1121-115-938-000 ALCOHOL TOBACCO ATOD 924.45                 -                             924.45                 Hayden
37 299-856 299-1121-115-856-000 ALPINEE OUTDOOR SCHOOL (HRMS) 35,664.96            -                             35,664.96            Hayden
38 299-856 299-1121-176-856-000 ALPINEE OUTDOOR SCHOOL (WMS) 35,664.96            -                             35,664.96            Braman-Smith
39 299-957 299-2520-011-957-000 AUTISM ASD/PPS/COL REGION 50,600.00            6,000.18                    44,599.82            Rainwater
40 299-957 299-1250-011-957-000 AUTISM ASD/PPS/COL REGION 50,600.00            6,000.18                    44,599.82            Acosta

3



Hood River County School District
All Other Contributions and Grant Accounts

As of: 10/12/2023

Ln FUND BUDGET CODE ORGANIZATION TITLE E-F BUDGET $ ENCUMBRANCES YEAR  EXP BALANCE ADMIN
41 299-756 299-1131-608-756-000 AVID SCHOLARSHIP 700.00                 -                             700.00                 Jones
42 299-000 299-4150-011-000-000 BLDG CONSTR/IMPRVMNT 5,109,791.91       -                             5,109,791.91       Holmes
43 299-733 299-2240-011-733-000 BOEING STEM HRV/MS 2017 5,527.63              -                             5,527.63              Holmes
44 299-837 299-1111-107-837-000 BREAKAWAY PROMOTIONS 170.29                 -                             170.29                 Acosta
45 299-966 299-1111-107-966-000 C. LOCKS OTHER DONATIONS 284.21                 -                             284.21                 Acosta
46 299-922 299-1131-107-922-000 CASCADE LOCKS CLIK 296.05                 -                             296.05                 Jones
47 299-974 299-1111-107-974-000 CASCADE LOCKS GIVING TREE 1,705.14              -                             1,705.14              Acosta
48 299-725 299-1111-134-725-000 CGESD CROMPTON MICRO 175.66                 -                             175.66                 Hedberg
49 299-925 299-1131-608-925-018 CGESD CTE REVITALIZATION 3,088.78              -                             3,088.78              Jones
50 299-925 299-1121-176-925-018 CGESD CTE REVITALIZATION 3,088.78              -                             3,088.78              Braman-Smith
51 299-925 299-1121-115-925-018 CGESD CTE REVITALIZATION 3,088.78              -                             3,088.78              Hayden
52 299-989 299-1131-608-989-000 CGESD FOLEY WOMEN STEM 22.36                   -                             22.36                   Holmes
53 299-985 299-1121-176-985-000 CGESD GETCHIS STEM GRANT 8,204.38              -                             8,204.38              Braman-Smith
54 299-890 299-1111-134-890-000 CGESD PDES MEYERS LEGO 58.76                   -                             58.76                   Hedberg
55 299-721 299-2240-017-721-218 CGESD REN 200-2240-921-00 123,459.00          95,922.90                  27,536.10            Holmes
56 299-859 299-1121-115-859-000 CGESD SCHARFNBRG SOIL 85.29                   -                             85.29                   Hayden
57 299-729 299-1112-176-729-000 CGESD VEX ROBOTICS 1,140.00              -                             1,140.00              Schmidt
58 299-737 299-1121-115-737-000 CGESD VEX ROBOTICS 7,829.39              520.26                       7,309.13              Hayden
59 299-842 299-2190-011-842-000 CODY FAMILY FUND 303.61                 -                             303.61                 Carloss
60 299-771 299-1111-134-771-000 COMM SCHL PRKDL/HRCCCF 15,355.66            -                             15,355.66            Hedberg
61 299-000 299-3300-107-000-001 COMMUNITY SCHOOL GRANT-CLES 5,109,791.91       -                             5,109,791.91       Acosta
62 299-914 299-2510-011-914-000 D.O. POP FUND 511.87                 -                             511.87                 Hayden
63 299-809 299-1131-608-809-000 EAGLES SCHOLARSHIP 4,611.23              -                             4,611.23              Jones
64 299-712 299-1121-011-712-000 ED FN MID SCH MATH BOEING 4,579.62              -                             4,579.62              Hayden
65 299-845 299-2212-011-845-000 ED FOUNDATION AVID 4,458.88              -                             4,458.88              Cooper
66 299-942 299-1270-107-942-000 EXCEL-C. LOCKS AFTER SCHL 14,300.71            -                             14,300.71            Acosta
67 299-941 299-1270-122-941-000 EXCEL-MV AFTER SCHOOL 125,346.36          -                             125,346.36          Acosta
68 299-940 299-1270-134-940-000 EXCEL-PRKDL AFTER SCHOOL 17,419.63            -                             17,419.63            Running
69 299-916 299-1111-134-916-000 FINDEISEN CGESD MICRO 557.13                 -                             557.13                 Hedberg
70 299-000 299-3100-011-000-000 FOOD SERVICES - SUPPLIES 5,109,791.91       -                             5,109,791.91       Holmes
71 299-000 299-2190-017-000-773 G JOHNSON DONATION SS 22-23 5,109,791.91       -                             5,109,791.91       Cooper
72 299-708 299-1111-134-708-000 G. DITTMAR DONATION 187.90                 -                             187.90                 Hedberg
73 299-844 299-2190-011-844-000 GATHERER/NEEDY CHILD 331.60                 -                             331.60                 Carloss
74 299-894 299-1121-115-894-000 GORGE COMM FND/HRMS 16,982.79            -                             16,982.79            Hayden
75 299-747 299-1131-608-747-000 GORGE FAB BUS DONATIONS 1,701.38              -                             1,701.38              Jones
76 299-811 299-1131-608-811-000 HOSA SCHOLARSHIP 706.80                 -                             706.80                 Jones
77 299-705 299-2222-170-705-000 HR LIBRARY FOUNDATION 547.79                 -                             547.79                 Braman-Smith
78 299-705 299-2222-134-705-000 HR LIBRARY FOUNDATION 547.79                 -                             547.79                 Kukendall
79 299-720 299-1121-115-720-000 HR LIONS HRMS DONATION 1,916.58              -                             1,916.58              Hayden
80 299-746 299-1121-176-746-000 HRATS WYMS BIKE TRAIL 5,418.75              -                             5,418.75              Braman-Smith

4



Hood River County School District
All Other Contributions and Grant Accounts

As of: 10/12/2023

Ln FUND BUDGET CODE ORGANIZATION TITLE E-F BUDGET $ ENCUMBRANCES YEAR  EXP BALANCE ADMIN
81 299-771 299-1111-122-771-000 HRCCCF COMM PARTNERSHIP 15,355.66            -                             15,355.66            Yasui
82 299-919 299-1290-107-919-000 HRCCCF FAMILY SVC/GROUPS 3,446.14              -                             3,446.14              Hayden
83 299-919 299-1290-134-919-000 HRCCCF FAMILY SVC/GROUPS 3,446.14              -                             3,446.14              Braman-Smith
84 299-919 299-1290-176-919-000 HRCCCF FAMILY SVC/GROUPS 3,446.14              -                             3,446.14              Jones
85 299-919 299-1290-115-919-000 HRCCCF FAMILY SVC/GROUPS 3,446.14              -                             3,446.14              Hedberg
86 299-816 299-1121-176-816-000 HRCCCF PROJECT ALERT 1,137.79              -                             1,137.79              Braman-Smith
87 299-816 299-1121-115-816-000 HRCCCF PROJECT ALERT 1,137.79              -                             1,137.79              Hayden
88 299-877 299-2122-122-877-000 HRCCCF-HLAY 2,158.21              -                             2,158.21              Hedberg
89 299-877 299-2122-170-877-000 HRCCCF-HLAY 2,158.21              -                             2,158.21              Carloss
90 299-877 299-2122-119-877-000 HRCCCF-HLAY 2,158.21              -                             2,158.21              Yasui
91 299-877 299-2122-107-877-000 HRCCCF-HLAY 2,158.21              -                             2,158.21              Schmidt
92 299-877 299-2122-134-877-000 HRCCCF-HLAY 2,158.21              -                             2,158.21              Kuykendall
93 299-991 299-2222-176-991-000 HRCEF COVID-19 DONATION 1,731.82              -                             1,731.82              Hayden
94 299-991 299-2222-115-991-000 HRCEF COVID-19 DONATION 1,731.82              -                             1,731.82              Hedberg
95 299-892 299-1132-608-892-000 HREF OPPORTUNITY MS ATHL 1,520.68              -                             1,520.68              Carloss
96 299-926 299-1122-115-926-000 HRMS HERITAGE/CULTURAL 203.68                 -                             203.68                 Hayden/Newton
97 299-838 299-1121-115-838-000 HRMS LIBRARY DONATIONS 335.41                 -                             335.41                 Hayden
98 299-050 299-1121-115-050-727 HRMS MCDONALDS DONATION 500.00                 -                             500.00                 Hayden
99 299-874 299-1121-115-874-000 HRMS MISC DONATIONS 1,822.48              -                             1,822.48              Hayden

100 299-852 299-1131-608-852-000 HRV ASPIRE PARTNERSHIP 12,743.80            2,719.04                    10,024.76            Jones
101 299-819 299-1131-608-819-000 HRV/MISC REV 915.86                 -                             915.86                 Jones
102 299-760 299-1284-607-760-000 INSTR PROF TECH SERVICES 616.00                 -                             616.00                 Running
103 299-847 299-1131-608-847-000 JAN ANDERSON SCHOLARSHIP 2,866.56              -                             2,866.56              Jones
104 299-734 299-1111-107-734-000 JOHNSON DONATION CLES 727.98                 -                             727.98                 Acosta
105 299-815 299-1121-176-815-000 JOHNSON DONATION WYMS 958.30                 -                             958.30                 Braman-Smith
106 299-713 299-2660-170-713-000 JOY FOUNDATION-TECHNOLOGY 2.25                     -                             2.25                     Kuykendall
107 299-875 299-1131-608-875-000 KENEALY HRVHS MUSIC 936.54                 -                             936.54                 Jones
108 299-860 299-1284-607-860-000 L. CHRISHAM KHAWAN 79.52                   -                             79.52                   Running
109 299-765 299-2542-134-765-000 LIONS FIELD GRNT/PRKDL 8,001.26              -                             8,001.26              Jones
110 299-929 299-1111-140-929-000 LIONS OUTDOOR LEARING PG 458.21                 -                             458.21                 A. Cole
111 299-727 299-1121-176-727-000 MCDONALD'S DONATION 477.84                 -                             477.84                 Braman-Smith
112 299-764 299-2219-011-764-000 MEYER MEM TRUST EQUITY 37,372.01            9,471.76                    27,900.25            Hayden
113 299-787 299-1131-608-787-000 MILFORD SCHOLARSHIP 451.05                 -                             451.05                 Jones
114 299-953 299-1131-011-953-000 MISC PAYROLL FOR INVOICE 2,038.09              -                             2,038.09              Acosta
115 299-953 299-1111-011-953-000 MISC PAYROLL FOR INVOICE 2,038.09              -                             2,038.09              Newton
116 299-946 299-2190-011-946-000 NEEDY CHILD/CARLOSS 141.70                 -                             141.70                 Carloss
117 299-783 299-1131-608-783-000 NEWELL SCHOLARSHIP 430.37                 -                             430.37                 Jones
118 299-758 299-1284-607-758-000 NEXT DOOR INC-HROA 51.33                   -                             51.33                   K. Running
119 299-954 299-2210-608-954-000 NIKE AVID-DISTRICT WIDE 1,465.55              -                             1,465.55              Cooper
120 299-753 299-1131-608-753-000 NIKE SCHOOL INNOVATION -                      -                             -                      Jones

5



Hood River County School District
All Other Contributions and Grant Accounts

As of: 10/12/2023

Ln FUND BUDGET CODE ORGANIZATION TITLE E-F BUDGET $ ENCUMBRANCES YEAR  EXP BALANCE ADMIN
121 299-728 299-1111-107-728-000 NORTHWEST HEALTH FND 840.70                 -                             840.70                 Acosta
122 299-730 299-1131-608-730-000 OCF AVID HRVHS 23,208.56            -                             23,208.56            Jones
123 299-711 299-1121-176-711-000 ODELL LIONS STUDENT AID 1,012.84              -                             1,012.84              Braman-Smith
124 299-711 299-1111-134-711-000 ODELL LIONS STUDENT AID 1,012.84              -                             1,012.84              Hedberg
125 299-907 299-1250-011-907-000 OHSU/CACOON/COMM CONNECT -                      -                             -                      Carloss
126 299-872 299-1121-115-872-000 OR COMM FND HRMS GREENHSE 21.00                   -                             21.00                   Hayden
127 299-723 299-1121-176-723-000 OR LIBRARY DICHTER GRANT 5.45                     -                             5.45                     Braman-Smith
128 299-972 299-1121-176-972-000 OR ROBOTICS TOURN WYEAST 682.89                 -                             682.89                 Braman-Smith
129 299-927 299-1290-017-927-000 OR RTI PROJECT 4,446.42              -                             4,446.42              Acosta
130 299-912 299-1131-608-912-000 OREGON ROBOTICS TOURNAMNT 242.62                 -                             242.62                 Jones
131 299-880 299-1121-115-880-000 OREGON ROBOTICS-ORTOP 1,497.16              -                             1,497.16              Hayden
132 299-700 299-1111-608-700-000 OSTA DIACK GRANT E MARTIN 1.64                     -                             1.64                     Braman-Smith
133 299-736 299-1123-115-736-000 OSU OUTDOOR SCHOOL 43,973.45            -                             43,973.45            Braman-Smith/Newton
134 299-736 299-1123-176-736-000 OSU OUTDOOR SCHOOL 43,973.45            -                             43,973.45            Holmes (Rebill)
135 299-800 299-1111-134-800-000 PARKDALE DONATIONS 9,420.02              -                             9,420.02              Hedberg
136 299-789 299-1111-134-789-000 PARKDALE LIONS EYEGLASSES 3,031.46              -                             3,031.46              Hedberg
137 299-986 299-1121-115-986-000 PIKA GRANT-OSTA DIACK 1,557.76              -                             1,557.76              Braman-Smith
138 299-896 299-1131-608-896-000 PROMISE GRNT/R. BART 538.34                 -                             538.34                 Jones
139 299-778 299-1131-608-778-000 PSU CONFUCIUS 44,278.79            -                             44,278.79            Jones
140 299-835 299-3500-170-835-000 RIGHT AT SCHOOL REBILL 2,770.25              -                             2,770.25              Kuykendall
141 299-833 299-2190-011-833-000 RUTH JACKSON CODY FUND 3,438.16              -                             3,438.16              Carloss
142 299-968 299-1111-017-968-000 S ANDERSON MICROGRANT 837.11                 -                             837.11                 Hassel
143 299-827 299-1131-608-827-000 S HOLLOWAY SCHOLARSHIP 690.00                 -                             690.00                 Jones
144 299-777 299-2542-013-777-013 STATE OR DEFENSIBLE SPACE 5,000.00              -                             5,000.00              Hedberg
145 299-759 299-1113-011-759-000 SUMMER AWARDS 211.71                 -                             211.71                 Schmidt
146 299-962 299-1131-608-962-000 TARGET K. DAVIS 1,700.00              -                             1,700.00              Jones

6



DATE: October 25, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Bill Newton, Superintendent

RE: Consolidated Action

EXPLANATION: All items listed below are matters considered by the Board of Directors to
be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a member of the board requests a specific
item to be removed from the consolidated action and placed on the regular
agenda. Any item of the consolidated action may be pulled by any board
member for a full discussion and associated vote. The request to move an
item from the consolidated action to an individual action item should occur
during the “Review/Revision of Agenda'' section of the board meeting.
Otherwise, a motion to approve all items contained in the consolidated
action will be requested by the adminstration.

PRESENTER: Bill Newton, Superintendent

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

A. Regular Business Meeting Minutes - Sept 13, 2023
B. Regular Business Meeting Minutes - Oct 11, 2023
C. Work Session Meeting Minutes - Oct 11, 2023
D. Human Resources Report/Personnel Action

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the Board approve the consolidated action
as presented

PROPOSED MOTION: I move to approve the consolidated action as presented.



MINUTES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

September 13, 2023
The School Board minutes are not official, as they have not been approved by the Hood River County School District Board of Directors. These
minutes are for review and are subject to change and/or approval. Once approved, signed, and dated, they become official.

I. REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING AND CALL TO ORDER – 6:30 P.M.
The Hood River County School District (HRCSD) regular board meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.
by Board Chair, Chrissy Reitz, in Nathaniel Coe Administration Center, 1011 Eugene St, Hood River,
OR, 97031.

The following board members were present:
Chrissy Reitz, Chair
Brandi Sheppard, Vice- Chair
Corinda Hankins Elliott
Jen Kelly
Barb Hosford
David Stuben
Julia Garcia-Ramirez

The following board members were absent:

The following members of the superintendent’s cabinet were present:
Bill Newton, Superintendent
Amy McConnell, Executive Director of Curriculum & Instruction
Doug Holmes, Executive Director of Finance
Gus Hedberg Executive Director of Human Resources
Anne Carloss, Executive Director of Student Services
Patricia Ortega Cooper, Executive Director of Equity and Family Engagement

The following HRCSD staff/community members were present:
Tod Hilstad, Meghan West, Trish Walker, Luke Harkness, Todd Rainwater, Tess Misa, Allison Doss,
Sarah Maddox, Holly Lavoie, Maureen Donahue Revier,

II. REVIEW/REVISION OF AGENDA - 6:30 P.M.
Superintendent Newton shared there was a revised personnel report and updated slides for the summer
school presentation.

III. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT - 6:31 P.M.
- Open Houses at buildings were successful and well attended.
- HRVHS Fall Community Celebration tomorrow Sept 14th from 4:30-7:30 pm all are welcome.
- Positive outcomes from change to Kindergarten start process.
- Shout out to Stephanie Hoppe on her work on improving district communication.
- Update on district enrollment numbers and the anticipated continued decline in enrollment.
- Board work session on October 11, 2023 will be centered around mental health services.

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, September 13, 2023 Page 1 of 5



IV. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS - 6:39 P.M.
Jen Kelly - Kelly shared she had met with Communication Director Stephanie Hoppe and learned the
district is in the process of changing vendors for the website. She noted there is an effort to update the
website and there is a process and timeline in place.

V. STUDENT ENVOY AND BOARD COMMUNICATION - 6:40 P.M.
No student envoy reported this evening.

VI. RECOGNITION & GOOD NEWS - 6:40 P.M.
Director of Human Resources Gus Hedberg recognized new staff that had been hired by the district. This
is the list of staff that were recognized: Emma Healy, Alisha Hay, Gloria Lachino, Zach Teckenburg, Nora
Richardson, Sophie Phelps, John Ritchie, Briana Grajeda, Erin Rust, Jessica Oberg, Brittany Bigley,
Sarah Rice, Scott Compton, Silvia Huszar-Serrano, Michael Shields, Angel LeVan, Leslie Jones, Tom
Ames, David DeHart, Ariel Rolfe, Patty Fateley, Morgan Holloway, Ximena Galvez, Ava Barr, Ansley
Farrell, Erin Peters, Jessica Dehart, Jessica Dye, Amy Felt, Krista Cushman, Anna Arntz, Abigail Medina,
Ashley Johnson, Kathleen Philibin, Yasmin Toche-Lica, Frank Mendoza, Cecilia Gonzalez, Susan Wade,
Kamilla Palomo, Ariana Rodriguez, Carol Stockwell, Kipp Dixon, Veronica Alcantar, Dafne Valencia,
Michael Kobylarczyk, Amber Todd, Martha Dell, Claire Oswald, Paige Lindley, Diego Betancourt-Valle,
Anders Foster, Nicole Tunnell, Becky Trejo, and Evelyn Herrera.

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT/HEARING OF DELEGATIONS OR VISITORS - 6:50 P.M.
Below is a list of who gave public comment and the topic they spoke on:

Allison Doss - Title IX Violations at Hood River Valley High School

VIII. CONSOLIDATED REPORTS - 6:54 P.M.
All items listed below are matters considered by the Board of Directors to be routine information items.
There was no separate discussion of these items.

A. Restraints and Seclusion Report

IX. CONSOLIDATED ACTION - 6:54 P.M.
All items listed below are matters considered by the Board of Directors to be routine and were enacted by
one motion. There was no separate discussion of these items. The Consolidated Action consisted of the
following items:

A. Regular Business Meeting Minutes for August 30, 2023
B. Human Resources Report/Personnel Action

A motion was made by Corinda Hankins Elliott to approve the Consolidated action as presented. It was
seconded by Jen Kelly and unanimously approved 7-0.

X. REPORTS & DISCUSSIONS – 6:55 P.M.

A. Safe Routes to School Report
Safe Routes to School Coordinator Megan Ramey provided an overview and update on the Safe Routes to
School program. She shared information about the demonstration happening around Hood River Middle
School. She shared the project will be removed this fall and considered for permanent placement based on
community response and student outcomes. Ramey asked everyone to fill out the survey to share their
thoughts on the program.

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, September 13, 2023 Page 2 of 5



B. Summer School Report
Superintendent Bill Newton, Director of Equity and Family Partnerships Patricia Ortega-Cooper and
Summer School Directors Holly Lavoie, Sarah Maddox and Tess Misa shared a presentation to the board
on the 2023 Summer School, Jump Start Kindergarten, and Migrant Summer School. They shared it was a
blend of academic learning and enrichment activities. They also discussed the summer school academic
growth data.

C. Core Value Report: Operations & Safety
Chief Financial Officer Doug Holmes and Director of Human Resources Gus Hedberg presented a report
to the board that outlined the district’s continuous improvement plan data review for operations and
safety. They shared the proposed action plans for the 2023-24 school year. Also, in attendance to help
present the information was Director of Operations Todd Rainwater, Director of Safety Kyle Rosselle, and
School Resource Officer Pete Hughes. They highlighted the community partnerships and the work around
preparedness.

D. Capital Projects Update
Chief Financial Officer Doug Holmes and Luke Harkness of the Wenaha Group presented general
information about recent and upcoming capital projects. They reviewed the Mid Valley Elementary air
handler replacement, Parkdale Elementary HVAC, and the Hood River Valley High School roof
replacement.

XI. ACTION ITEMS – 8:43 P.M.

A. Approve OSBA Board of Directors Nomination
Board Chair Chrissy Reitz shared that the Hood River County School Board of Directors is a member of
the Oregon School Board Association (OSBA). The OSBA requests the board nominate and vote for
OSBA governance positions and resolutions. This year position 8 on the OSBA board of directors is open
for nominations which Chrissy Reitz currently holds.

A motion was made by Brandi Sheppard to approve the nomination of Chrissy Reitz to position 8 of the
OSBA Board of Directors. It was seconded by Julia Garcia Ramirez and unanimously approved 7-0.

B. Acceptance of Donations
Chair Chrissy Reitz read the list of generous donations:

- Christine Barthmus donated $219 worth of jewelry to Wy’east Middle School.

A motion was made by Barb Hosford to accept the generous donations as presented. It was seconded by
David Stuben and unanimously approved 7-0.

XII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS – 8:45 P.M.

Director Corinda Hankins Elliott
Director Hankins Elliott expressed her enthusiasm for the summer school report and encouraged the
community to support increased funding for summer school programs. She also shared she’s glad that the
board had initiated collaborative efforts focused on safety years ago. Hankins Elliott shared her happiness
about the progress of roofing work at HRVHS and her excitement for the upcoming open house at the
school. She concluded by thanking everyone involved for their dedicated efforts in these endeavors.

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, September 13, 2023 Page 3 of 5



Director David Stuben
Director Stuben expressed his admiration for the safe routes to school presentation and satisfaction with
the collaborative efforts that made it possible. He also appreciated the visibility of community signs
addressing everyday matters and thanked the administration for emphasizing the importance of
attendance.

Director Barb Hosford
Director Hosford thanked the support staff and administration within the district for a successful start to
the school year. She also extended a welcome to all the new staff members. Hosford acknowledged the
increased attendance at open house events and thanked parents for their participation. She recognized
Megan Ramey for her contributions to the safe routes to school program. Hosford mentioned positive
feedback from a high school student regarding a schedule change and thanked Kyle Rosselle for his
diligent efforts in ensuring safety, acknowledging the challenges of his work. She also shared her
experience teaching first responders.

Director Brandi Sheppard
Director Sheppard welcomed all the new staff members and expressed her delight at witnessing the new
staff presentation slides. She appreciated the significance of the summer school program and
acknowledged its importance. Sheppard extended her gratitude to Director of Safety Kyle Rosselle and
his team for their efforts in ensuring safety and conducting emergency drills. She emphasized that their
work was both challenging and essential, highlighting the importance of preparedness and communication
in this regard. Sheppard shared she took pleasure in observing the return of all the children to various
activities, including the play and fall sports.

Director Jen Kelly
Director Kelly emphasized that tonight she heard the School Resource Officer Pete Hughes's primary
objective revolves around ensuring a sense of safety, emphasizing that it becomes challenging to foster
such an environment when rules are not rigorously enforced. Kelly stressed the importance of striking a
delicate balance between cultivating a feeling of safety for the students and holding them accountable by
enforcing rules within the school. She expressed the belief that further contemplation on this matter would
be beneficial. Additionally, Kelly extended her gratitude to the summer school team for their efforts in
incorporating information regarding data analysis, growth assessment, and program evaluation which she
has been requesting.

Director Julia Garcia-Ramirez
Director Garcia-Ramirez commended all the presentations for their excellent and clear information,
emphasizing the positive impact of collaboration with community partners. She extended a warm
welcome to the 64 new district staff members. However, she expressed concern about the trend of
declining enrollment, highlighting it as an area of particular concern.

Director Chrissy Reitz
Director Reitz enjoyed hearing about the many positive aspects of the summer school report, particularly
the inclusion of binational teachers, which she found to be an excellent offering for students, and also
promoting joy in attending school. She also expressed appreciation for the report on deferred maintenance
and having a budget allocated for facilities upkeep, addressing a community concern. Reitz shared the
importance of the School Resource Officer (SRO) program and its approach since the beginning of
implementation, emphasizing its role in education and building relationships with students to ensure their
comfort with law enforcement. She commended the program's effectiveness, highlighting the trust it has
fostered within the school community. Reitz applauded the SRO program as a positive example for others
in the state to follow.

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, September 13, 2023 Page 4 of 5



XIII. ADJOURNMENT – 8:57 P.M.
Chair Reitz adjourned the meeting at 8:57 P.M.

Board Meeting Voting
Chart

Date: Sept 13, 2023 Time: 6:30pm

MOTION
NUMBER

1. Consolidated Action
2.Approve OSBA
Nomination

3. Acceptance of Donation

Position Name ATTENDANCE Aye No Abstain Aye No Abstain Aye No Abstain

Position 1 Chrissy Reitz

Position 2 Barb Hosford

Position 3
Corinda Hankins
Elliott

Position 4
Julia
Garcia-Ramirez

Position 5 David Stuben

Position 6 Brandi Sheppard

Position 7
Member
at Large

Jen Kelly

Motion made by: Corinda Hankins Elliott Brandi Sheppard Barb Hosford

Seconded by: Jen Kelly Julia Garcia Ramirez David Stuben

SIGNATURES

_________________________________ ______________________________________
Chrissy Reitz, Board Chair Date Bill Newton, Superintendent Date
Board:mw

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, September 13, 2023 Page 5 of 5



MINUTES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

October 11, 2023
The School Board minutes are not official, as they have not been approved by the Hood River County School District Board of Directors. These
minutes are for review and are subject to change and/or approval. Once approved, signed, and dated, they become official.

I. REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING AND CALL TO ORDER – 6:03 P.M.
The Hood River County School District (HRCSD) regular board meeting was called to order at 6:03 p.m.
by the Board Chair, Chrissy Reitz, at Nathaniel Coe Administrative Center, 1011 Eugene St.

The following board members were present:
Chrissy Reitz, Chair
Brandi Sheppard, Vice-Chair
Barb Hosford
David Stuben
Corinda Hankins Elliott
Jen Kelly

The following board members were absent:
Julia Garcia-Ramirez

The following members of the superintendent’s cabinet were present:
Bill Newton, Superintendent
Gus Hedberg, Executive Director of Human Resources
Patricia Cooper, Executive Director of Equity & Family Partnerships (virtual)
Amy McConnell, Executive Director of Curriculum and Instruction
Anne Carloss, Executive Director of Student Services

The following HRCSD staff/community members were present:
Tod Hilstad, Meghan West, Trisha Walker

II. REVIEW/REVISION OF AGENDA - 6:03 P.M.
Superintendent Newton shared a revised personnel report had been added to the board packet.

III. PUBLIC COMMENT/HEARING OF DELEGATIONS OR VISITORS - 6:03 P.M.
There was no public comment presented.

IV. CONSOLIDATED ACTION - 6:03 P.M.
All items listed below are matters considered by the Board of Directors to be routine and were enacted by
one motion. There was no separate discussion of these items. The Consolidated Agenda consisted of the
following items:

a. Human Resources Report/Personnel Action

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, October 11, 2023 Page 1 of 2



A motion was made by Corinda Hankins Elliott to approve the consolidated action as presented. It was
seconded by Brandi Sheppard and unanimously approved 6-0.

IV.. ADJOURNMENT – 6:04 P.M.

Chair Chrissy Reitz adjourned the meeting at 6:04 P.M.

Board Meeting Voting
Chart

Date: Oct 11,
2023

Time:
6:00pm

MOTION
NUMBER

1. Approve
Consolidated Action

Position Name ATTENDANCE Aye No Abstain

Position 1 Chrissy Reitz

Position 2 Barb Hosford

Position 3
Corinda Hankins
Elliott

Position 4
Julia
Garcia-Ramirez

Position 5 David Stuben

Position 6 Brandi Sheppard

Position 7
Member
at Large

Jen Kelly

Motion made by:
Corinda Hankins

Elliott

Seconded by: Brandi Sheppard

SIGNATURES

_______________________________________ ______________________________________
Chrissy Reitz, Board Chair Date Bill Newton, Superintendent Date
Board:mw

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, October 11, 2023 Page 2 of 2



MINUTES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS WORK SESSION

October 11, 2023

I. BOARDWORK SESSIONWELCOME & CALL TO ORDER – 6:30 P.M.
The Hood River County School District (HRCSD) board work session was called to order at 6:30 P.M. by
the board chair, Chrissy Reitz, in the boardroom at Nathaniel Coe Administration Center, 1011 Eugene St,
Hood River, Oregon 97031. It was recorded and is now available online on the website.

The following board members were present:
Chrissy Reitz, Chair
Brandi Sheppard, Vice-Chair
Jen Kelly
Tom Scully
Barb Hosford
Corinda Hankins Elliott

The following board members were absent:
Julia Garcia-Ramirez

The following members of the superintendent’s cabinet were present:
Bill Newton, Superintendent
Gus Hedberg, Executive Director of Human Resources
Amy McConnell, Executive Director of Curriculum and Instruction
Patricia Ortega-Cooper, Executive Director of Equity & Family Partnerships (virtual)
Anne Carloss, Executive Director of Student Services

The following HRCSD staff/community members were present:
Tod Hilstad, Meghan West, Trisha Walker, Kelly Running, Ocean Kuykendall

II. REVIEW/REVISION OF AGENDA - 6:31 P.M.
Superintendent Bill Newton shared there were no revisions to the work session agenda.

III. WORK SESSION - 6:31 P.M.
Superintendent Bill Newton shared the school board work session on community mental health support is
meant for members of the school board and other stakeholders to gather, discuss and plan strategies for
improving mental health support for students in the community. He shared that post pandemic the district
has noticed an elevated need for mental health services.

IV. INTRODUCTIONS - 6:33 P.M.
Superintendent Bill Newton started introductions. Newton introduced Erin Rust: Student Support
Specialist at HROA, Grace Parson: School Counselor at Hood River Middle School, Cristina
Sanchez-Klein: Student Support Specialist, Max Janasik, Chief Executive Officer: One Community

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Work Session Minutes, October 11, 2023 Page 1 of 2



Health & Kristin Nicolescu: Physcian Assistant, Janet Hamada, Executive Director: The Next Door, Elke
Geiger: Director: Pacific Source, Beatriz Lynch: Executive Director, Safe Space, Al Barton, Executive
Director & Kalyn Sherwood, Children Mental Health Manager: Mid Columbia Center for Living, Belinda
Ballah, Director: Hood River County Prevention Department.

V. REVIEW OF CURRENT PROGRAMS - 6:34 P.M.
Sanchez-Klein, Rust, Parson, and Carloss reviewed existing mental health support programs in place
within the school district at the elementary, middle and high school levels. They reviewed services
provided including: Social Emotional Learning (SEL), Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports
(PBIS), ECPBIS, Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS), Attendance, Advisories, Character Strong,
What I Need (WIN), Sources of Strength, Morning Meetings, Restorative Practices, Flight Team,
Question Prevent and Refer (QPR) training and Increased Staffing.

VI. COMMUNITY PARTNERS - 6:51 P.M.
The following existing and potential partnerships and community partners presented and had discussions
about collaboration to enhance mental health support. Each agency spoke for approx. 5 minutes on the
services they provide.

- Max Janasik, Chief Executive Officer & Kristin Nicelsesu: Physician Assistant: One Community
Health

- Janet Hamada, Executive Director: The Next Door Inc/Klahre House
- Elke Geiger: Director: Pacific Source
- Beatriz Lynch: Executive Director, Safe Space Children’s Advocacy Center
- Al Barton, Executive Director & Kalyn Sherwood, Children Mental Health Manager: Mid

Columbia Center for Living
- Belinda Ballah, Director: Hood River County Prevention Department

VII. SCHOOL BOARD QUESTION & ANSWER - 7:34 P.M.
Superintendent Bill Newton opened the floor for the school board to ask follow up questions to the
community partners and school staff. The board asked different questions about supports as it relates to
specific situations and examples. The group spoke about services that are lacking for students that don’t
meet the eligibility of some available services and the service gap missing.

VIII. NEXT STEPS - 8:31 P.M.
Superintendent Bill Newton thanked all of the community partners for presenting and coming to share this
evening. He asked the group to reach out to him and the school board with ideas on how the district can
advocate for these mental health services in the community. The board thanked the community partners
for their time.

IV. ADJOURN – 8:34 P.M.
Chair Chrissy Reitz adjourned the meeting at 8:34 P.M.

SIGNATURES

___________________________________________________________________
Chrissy Retiz, Board Chair Date

____________________________________________________________________
Bill Newton, Superintendent Date Board:mw

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Work Session Minutes, October 11, 2023 Page 2 of 2



October 25, 2023

To: Board of Directors

From: Gus Hedberg – Human Resources Director

Re: Personnel Report - REVISED

EXPLANATION:

Attached is the Personnel Report - REVISED of personnel actions for the October 25, 2023 board meeting.

Presenter: Gus Hedberg – Human Resources Director

Supplementary
Materials: Personnel Report - REVISED

Recommendation: Request board approval of the attached Personnel Report -REVISED

ProposedMotion: I move to approve the Personnel Report -REVISED as presented on October 25, 2023



Hood River County School District
Human Resources Office

1011 Eugene Street ● Hood River, Oregon 97031 ● (541) 387-5012 ● (541) 387-5099

**REVISED** October 25, 2023 **REVISED**
NEW HIRES (Approval Needed) - NUEVAS CONTRATACIONES (Se Necesita Aprobación)

NAME POSITION BUILDING COMMENTS

Kim Seal Custodian I (8 hours/day) Hood River Valley High School Replacing Shertzer

Mirian Castllo Rangel Roving Kitchen Helper
(8 hours/day)

Nutrition Services Department New position; covering staff vacancies

Christopher Campos Instructional Assistant
(6.75 hours/day)

Westside Elementary School Replacing Hazlett/Todd transfers

RESIGNATION/RETIREMENT/TERMINATION - RENUNCIAS/RETIROS/DESPIDOS
NAME POSITION BUILDING COMMENTS

REQUESTS FOR LEAVES OF ABSENCE - SOLICITUDES DE AUSENTISMO
NAME POSITION BUILDING COMMENTS

EMPLOYEE TRANSFERS - TRASLADOS DE EMPLEADOS
NAME FROM: POSITION/BUILDING TO: POSITION/BUILDING COMMENTS

ADVERTISED VACANCIES (Information Only) - POSICIONES VACANTES (Solo Información)
OPEN POSITION BUILDING STATUS COMMENTS

Speech Language Pathologist Pool District-wide services Open until filled Replacing vacancies

Instructional Assistant Pool May Street Elementary School Open until filled Replacing multiple vacancies

Family Engagement Paraprofessional
(8 hours/day) Westside Elementary School Open until filled Replacing Benavides transfer to May

Street Elementary

Instructional Assistant Westside Elementary School Open until filled Replacing Hazlett transfer to Student
Services

Instructional Assistant Hood River Valley High School Open until filled Replacing Patterson transfer to Student
Services

Instructional Assistant (6.5 hours/day) Cascade Locks Elementary
School

Open until filled Replacing vacancy

Custodian I (8 hours/day) Hood River Valley High School Offer pending Replacing Shertzer

Custodian I (8 hours/day) Hood River Middle School Open until filled Replacing employee on leave

Kitchen Helper (8 hours/day) District-wide Offer pending New roving position

Kitchen Helper (4.5 hours/day) Hood River Middle School Open until filled Replacing Rodriguez transfer to roving
position



ADVERTISED VACANCIES (Information Only) - POSICIONES VACANTES (Solo Información)
OPEN POSITION BUILDING STATUS COMMENTS

Human Resources Assistant
(8 hours/day) District Office Open until filled New grant funded position

10/25/2023



DATE: October 25, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Nate Parson

RE: Parkdale Elementary School Report

EXPLANATION: Update on school activities

PRESENTERS: Nate Parson, Principal

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

Slide Presentation

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSED MOTION: None



Parkdale Elementary School 
Report

October 25, 2023



Family Newsletter - Oct. 11, 2023



Thank you:
● PTO
● Fire Dept.

Sept. 7th

BBQ / Open House





Assessment Updates



Reading
DIBELS Proficiency (Whole School)

Fall 2022

Fall 2023



Math
i-Ready Proficiency (Whole School)

Fall 2022

Fall 2023



Math
i-Ready '22-'23 Growth





Photos from STEM Night
Oct. 12th













Social Emotional Learning



AVID Strategies / Goal Setting

Goal Setting with families at 
conferences 

October 3rd and 5th



PTO Highlights



Flyers created by 
Kelsey Contreras 

Family Engagement Specialist







DATE: October 25th, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Amy McConnell

RE: Division 22 Standards

EXPLANATION: School districts report to their local School Board the district’s compliance
with all Division 22 Standards for the 2022-23 school year.

PRESENTERS: Amy McConnell-Director of Curriculum & Instruction

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

Slide Presentation

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSED MOTION: None



Division 22 Standards Assurances
22/23 School Year

Garantías de estándares de la División 22
22/23 Año Escolar

Amy McConnell-Director of Curriculum and Instruction



Division 22 Standards & Assurances of Compliance “Our Why” 
División 22 Estándares y garantías de cumplimiento “Nuestro por qué”

● Signals our commitment to providing a high quality educational experience and 
equitable opportunities for all students.

● Division 22 standards articulate the floor of the education to be provided to students, 
not the ceiling.

● Assurances process offers an opportunity for districts not in compliance to reflect on 
areas in need of attention and receive technical assistance.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

● Señala nuestro compromiso de brindar una experiencia educativa de alta calidad y 
oportunidades equitativas para todos los estudiantes.

● Los estándares de la División 22 articulan el piso de la educación que se brindará a 
los estudiantes, no el techo.

● El proceso de garantías ofrece una oportunidad para que los distritos que no cumplen 
reflexionen sobre las áreas que necesitan atención y reciban asistencia técnica.



Snapshot: Division 22 Rules
Instantánea: Reglas de la División 22

Teaching & Learning/Enseñanza y aprendizaje

     Curriculum & Instruction/Plan de estudios e instrucción

     Assessment & Reporting/Evaluación e informes

     Program & Service Requirements/Requisitos de programa y servicio

     HS Diploma/Diploma HS

Health & Safety/Salud y Seguridad

     Policies & Practices/Políticas y prácticas

     Plans & Reports/Planes e informes

     Athletics & Interscholastic Activities/Atletismo y actividades interescolares

District Performance & Accountability/Desempeño y responsabilidad del distrito

Human Resources/Staffing/Recursos Humanos/Dotación de personal



What happens if the district is out of compliance?
¿Qué sucede si el distrito no cumple?

● ODE reviews corrective action plan and either approves or rejects it

● If the plan is not approved as submitted, ODE specialists may continue to provide 
support

● The corrective action must be complete by the beginning of the next school year, if a 
district fails to come back into compliance after an opportunity for corrective action, 
ODE may withhold a portion of the district’s State School Fund monies 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

● ODE revisa el plan de acción correctiva y lo aprueba o rechaza

● Si el plan no se aprueba tal como se presentó, los especialistas de ODE pueden 
continuar brindando apoyo.

● La acción correctiva debe completarse al comienzo del próximo año escolar; si un 
distrito no vuelve a cumplir después de una oportunidad para tomar una acción 
correctiva, ODE puede retener una parte del dinero del Fondo Escolar Estatal del 
distrito.



Division 22 Standard Waivers for 2022-23
Exenciones estándar de la División 22 para 2022-23

● OAR 581-022-2115(3) Assessment of Essential Skills:    
○ Essential Skills Graduation Requirements are waived for students 

graduating in the 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 school years.
● OAR 581-022-2265 Report on PE Data

○ PE Data collections were suspended last year. Districts will be required to 
submit data for the upcoming 2023-24 SY. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
● OAR 581-022-2115(3) Evaluación de habilidades esenciales:

○ Los requisitos de graduación de habilidades esenciales no se aplican a los 
estudiantes que se gradúen en los años escolares 2022-2023 y 2023-2024.

● OAR 581-022-2265 Informe sobre datos de PE
○ PE La recopilación de datos se suspendió el año pasado. Los distritos deberán 

enviar datos para el próximo año escolar 2023-24.



Rules That Were New in 2022-23
Reglas que fueron nuevas en 2022-23

Agreements Entered Into with Voluntary Organizations
Requires adoption of a policy governing participation in a voluntary organization that administers 
interscholastic activities. Voluntary organization must adopt and implement policies prohibiting 
discrimination, maintain a complaint process with sanctions, and administer an annual survey. 
Operational Plans for the 2022-23 School Year (not a new requirement)
School districts and public charter schools must periodically submit to the Department a plan for operation 
during the 2022-23 school year. The plan must be submitted on a form and on a timeline to be determined 
by the Department.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Acuerdos celebrados con organizaciones voluntarias
Requiere la adopción de una política que rija la participación en una organización voluntaria que administre 
actividades interescolares. La organización voluntaria debe adoptar e implementar políticas que prohíban la 
discriminación, mantener un proceso de quejas con sanciones y administrar una encuesta anual.
Planes operativos para el año escolar 2022-23 (no es un requisito nuevo)
Los distritos escolares y las escuelas públicas autónomas deben presentar periódicamente al Departamento 
un plan de funcionamiento durante el año escolar 2022-23. El plan debe presentarse en un formulario y en 
un cronograma que determinará el Departamento.



New/Revised Rules & Requirements
Reglas y requisitos nuevos/revisados

OAR 581-022-2220 Health Services 
Last revised in 1996, much of the rule’s language has been updated to reflect learning from 
the last three years of school operations and to bring the rule into alignment with current 
statutes and rules.
The revised rule will be in effect for the 2023-2024 academic year. Districts will first report 
on their compliance with the revised rule as part of Division 22 Standards annual assurances 
in November of 2024.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
OAR 581-022-2220 Servicios de Salud
Revisada por última vez en 1996, gran parte del lenguaje de la regla se ha actualizado para 
reflejar el aprendizaje de los últimos tres años de operaciones escolares y para alinear la regla 
con los estatutos y reglas actuales.
La norma revisada entrará en vigor durante el año académico 2023-2024. Los distritos 
informarán por primera vez sobre su cumplimiento de la regla revisada como parte de las 
garantías anuales de los Estándares de la División 22 en noviembre de 2024.



Rule Changes Adopted by the State Board in October
Cambios de reglas adoptados por la Junta Estatal en octubre

The following changes were adopted by the State Board of Education at the October 
meeting:
● Assessment of Essential Skills graduation requirement: extension of the 

suspension of this requirement through the 2027-28 school year
● Menstrual Dignity for Students:  links requirements of the Menstrual Dignity 

for Students rules (OAR 581-021-0587 through OAR 581-021-0596) to Division 22
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Los siguientes cambios fueron adoptados por la Junta de Educación del Estado en la 
reunión de octubre:
● Evaluación del requisito de graduación de Habilidades Esenciales: 

extensión de la suspensión de este requisito hasta el año escolar 2027-28
● Dignidad menstrual para estudiantes: vincula los requisitos de las reglas de 

Dignidad menstrual para estudiantes (OAR 581-021-0587 a OAR 581-021-0596) 
con la División 22



District Report on Compliance with Division 22 Standards
Informe del distrito sobre el cumplimiento de los estándares de la División 22 

● Changes: PE Requirements for Grades 6-8
○ The weekly time requirement was reduced from 225 minutes every week of the year.
○ The new weekly minimum of 150 minutes is calculated as an average over the duration of the 

school year. 
■ Elementary PE Plan | Middle School PE Plan

● Media Programs-staffing reallocation 
● We were in compliance with all Division 22 Standards

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
● Cambios: Requisitos de educación física para los grados 6-8

○ El requisito de tiempo semanal se redujo de 225 minutos cada semana del año.
○ El nuevo mínimo semanal de 150 minutos se calcula como promedio durante la duración del 

año escolar.
■ Plan de educación física primaria | Plan de educación física para la escuela secundaria

● Reasignación de personal para programas de medios
● Cumplimos con todos los estándares de la División 22



Questions

Preguntas



Elementary Programs
Physical Education Minutes Plan

Activity Minutes Standard

Required: PE with Physical Education Specialist

PE Standards

● Licensed teachers with a physical education
endorsement can provide as many minutes
towards the requirements as possible to any
class in any grade

66.3/weekly
average

Standard 1. The physically literate individual demonstrates
competency in a variety of motor skills and movement
patterns.

Standard 2. The physically literate individual
applies knowledge of concepts, principles,
strategies and tactics related to movement
and performance.

Standard 3. The physically literate individual
demonstrates the knowledge and skills to achieve and
maintain a health-enhancing level of physical activity
and fitness.

Standard 4. The physically literate individual exhibits
responsible personal and social
behavior that respects self and others.

Standard 5. The physically literate individual recognizes the
value of physical activity for health, enjoyment, challenge,
self-expression and/or social interaction.

https://www.oregon.gov/ode/educator-resources/standards/physicaleducation/pages/pe-standards.aspx


Required: SEL with Certified Health and Wellness
Specialist

PurposeFull People Scope and Sequence - To connect
to standards

● Embedding some PE instruction within Health
education classes. In order for this to meet the
requirements of the law, districts must ensure
that:
➢ coverage of the Health standards is

maintained
➢ a licensed Physical education teacher is

teaching the PE portion
➢ 50% of any time counted toward PE

minutes must be spent engaged in
physical activity

➢ content is aligned to state physical
education standards

30/week

Standard 4. The physically literate individual exhibits
responsible personal and social behavior that
respects self and others.

Standard 5. The physically literate individual recognizes the
value of physical activity for health, enjoyment, challenge,

self-expression and/or social interaction.

Structured Recess Games w/lessons linked to standards
and taught by PE Specialist

A district can utilize “recess” time for physical education
minutes as long as:

● the time utilized is structured
● content is taught by a licensed multiple subject

endorsed elementary teacher
● content is aligned to Oregon state physical education

standards
● there is equitable access for all students

The minutes should be identified as Physical Education
Minutes in the schedule.

15 minutes per
day

75 minutes/week
Standard 3. The physically literate individual
demonstrates the knowledge and skills to
achieve and maintain a health-enhancing
level of physical activity and fitness.

Standard 2. The physically literate individual
applies knowledge of concepts, principles,
strategies and tactics related to movement
and performance.

Standard 5. The physically literate individual recognizes the
value of physical activity for health, enjoyment, challenge,
self-expression and/or social interaction.

https://characterstrong.com/embed-page/purposefull-people-scope-and-sequence/


Classroom based physical activity linked to standards
and taught by classroom teachers. Could include:

Teacher created movement/brain breaks
Movement Videos
The Learning Station movement videos
See Teacher Resources in PE Google Classroom

An unlimited number of minutes can be provided by a multiple
subject endorsed elementary teacher to their own classroom
as long as:

● Content taught is aligned to Oregon Physical
Education state standards

● Minutes are consistently implemented as part of the
school day schedule (Example: All K-5 classes must
receive an equitable amount of time as well as an
equitable amount of content)

● The curriculum is reviewed by an endorsed PE
teacher

Licensed Elementary teachers that don’t have a physical
education endorsement, but possess a multiple subject
endorsement, may provide up to 45 minutes of physical
education to another class that is not their own, provided
the curriculum is reviewed by an endorsed PE teacher.

10 minutes/day

50 minutes/week
Standard 2. The physically literate individual
applies knowledge of concepts, principles,
strategies and tactics related to movement
and performance.

Physical Movement during music class linked to
standards and taught by the Music Specialist.

An unlimited number of minutes can be provided by a multiple
subject endorsed elementary teacher to their own classroom
as long as:

● Content taught is aligned to Oregon Physical
Education state standards

● Minutes are consistently implemented as part of the
school day schedule (Example: All K-5 classes must
receive an equitable amount of time as well as an
equitable amount of content)

10 minutes
2x/week

20 minutes

Standard 2. The physically literate individual
applies knowledge of concepts, principles,
strategies and tactics related to movement
and performance.

https://classroom.google.com/c/NTU3Njc2OTg2NDI3?cjc=phtlz3b


● The curriculum is reviewed by an endorsed PE
teacher

Licensed Elementary teachers that don’t have a physical
education endorsement, but possess a multiple subject
endorsement, may provide up to 45 minutes of physical
education to another class that is not their own, provided
the curriculum is reviewed by an endorsed PE teacher.

Swimming (Grades: Kinder, 2nd, 4th)

PE Standards

● Licensed teachers with a physical education
endorsement can provide as many minutes
towards the requirements as possible to any
class in any grade.

240 minutes/year
6.6/Weekly
Average

Standard 1. The physically literate individual demonstrates
competency in a variety of motor skills and movement
patterns.

Standard 2. The physically literate individual
applies knowledge of concepts, principles,
strategies and tactics related to movement
and performance.

Standard 3. The physically literate individual
demonstrates the knowledge and skills to achieve and
maintain a health-enhancing level of physical activity
and fitness.

Standard 4. The physically literate individual exhibits
responsible personal and social
behavior that respects self and others.

Standard 5. The physically literate individual recognizes the
value of physical activity for health, enjoyment, challenge,
self-expression and/or social interaction.

Total Average Weekly Minutes: 247.9 (The requirement is 150 minutes so some of the above are options to meet that requirement)
UPDATED: 4/26/23

https://www.oregon.gov/ode/educator-resources/standards/physicaleducation/pages/pe-standards.aspx


Elementary School Plans - School Implementation
2022-2023

Cascade Locks

66 minutes of PE that covers standards 1-5
30 minutes of SEL instruction using Purposeful People curriculum that hits on standards 4 & 5.
12 minutes daily (60 minutes/week) of movement breaks in class (provided by homeroom/classroom teachers) These can be gonoodles, mindful
minutes, breathing exercises, or taking your class for a walk. etc. These breaks address standard 2

Parkdale

66 minutes/week of PE that covers standards 1-5
30 minutes/week of SEL instruction using Purposeful People curriculum that covers standards 4 & 5.
60 minutes/week of movement breaks in class (provided by homeroom/classroom teachers) These breaks address standard 2

Westside

66 minutes/week with Physical Education Specialist that covers standards 1-5
30 Minutes/week of SEL with Certified Health and Wellness Specialist that covers standards 4 & 5.
50 Minutes/week of classroom based physical activity linked to standards 1-5 and taught by classroom teachers.
20 minutes/week of physical movement during music class linked to standards 1-5 and taught by the Music Specialist.

Mid Valley

66.6 min/week with Physical Education Specialist that covers standards 1-5
30 minutes of SEL instruction using Purposeful People curriculum that hits on standards 4 & 5.
60 minutes/week of movement breaks in class (provided by homeroom/classroom teachers) These breaks address standard 2

May Street

66 minutes/week with Physical Education Specialist that covers standards 1-5
30 minutes of SEL instruction using Purposeful People curriculum that hits on standards 4 & 5.
50 minutes of classroom based physical activity linked to standards 1-5 and taught by classroom teachers.



Middle School Programs
Physical Education Minutes Plan

Activity Minutes Standard

Required: PE with Physical Education Specialist

PE Standards

87
Minutes/Week

Average

Standard 1. The physically literate individual demonstrates
competency in a variety of motor skills and movement
patterns.

Standard 2. The physically literate individual
applies knowledge of concepts, principles,
strategies and tactics related to movement
and performance.

Standard 3. The physically literate individual
demonstrates the knowledge and skills to achieve and
maintain a health-enhancing level of physical activity
and fitness.

Standard 4. The physically literate individual exhibits
responsible personal and social
behavior that respects self and others.

Standard 5. The physically literate individual recognizes the
value of physical activity for health, enjoyment, challenge,
self-expression and/or social interaction.

https://www.oregon.gov/ode/educator-resources/standards/physicaleducation/pages/pe-standards.aspx


Required: Health Class w/ licensed Health Teacher

● Embedding some PE instruction within Health
education classes. In order for this to meet the
requirements of the law, districts must ensure
that:
➢ coverage of the Health standards is

maintained
➢ a licensed Physical education teacher is

teaching the PE portion
➢ 50% of any time counted toward PE

minutes must be spent engaged in
physical activity

➢ content is aligned to state physical
education standards

43 Minutes
Average/week

Standard 3. The physically literate individual demonstrates
the knowledge and skills to achieve and maintain a

health-enhancing level of physical activity and fitness.

Standard 2. The physically literate individual
applies knowledge of concepts, principles,
strategies and tactics related to movement
and performance

Standard 4. The physically literate individual exhibits
responsible personal and social behavior that
respects self and others.

Standard 5. The physically literate individual recognizes the
value of physical activity for health, enjoyment, challenge,

self-expression and/or social interaction.

Structured Recess Games w/lessons linked to standards
and taught by PE Specialist

A district can utilize “recess” time for physical education
minutes as long as:

● the time utilized is structured
● content is taught by a licensed PE/ multiple subject

endorsed teacher
● content is aligned to Oregon state physical education

standards
● there is equitable access for all students

Resources in PE Google Classroom

15 Minutes per
day

75 Minutes
Average/week

Standard 3. The physically literate individual
demonstrates the knowledge and skills to
achieve and maintain a health-enhancing
level of physical activity and fitness.

Standard 2. The physically literate individual
applies knowledge of concepts, principles,
strategies and tactics related to movement
and performance.

Standard 5. The physically literate individual recognizes the
value of physical activity for health, enjoyment, challenge,
self-expression and/or social interaction.

Required: SEL/Advisory with Certified Health and
Wellness Specialist/PE or multi-endorsed teacher

● Character Strong Scope and Sequence

Optional
(See

requirements)

Standard 3. The physically literate individual demonstrates
the knowledge and skills to achieve and maintain a

health-enhancing level of physical activity and fitness.

https://classroom.google.com/c/NTU3Njc2OTg2NDI3?cjc=phtlz3b
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1CT6XUjjocaPLgiB50BxEl19SeZZR6fTJ/view?usp=sharing


● Embedding some PE instruction within Health
education classes. In order for this to meet the
requirements of the law, districts must ensure
that:
➢ coverage of the Health standards is

maintained
➢ a licensed Physical education teacher is

teaching the PE portion
➢ 50% of any time counted toward PE

minutes must be spent engaged in
physical activity

➢ content is aligned to state physical
education standards

Standard 2. The physically literate individual
applies knowledge of concepts, principles,
strategies and tactics related to movement
and performance

Standard 4. The physically literate individual exhibits
responsible personal and social behavior that
respects self and others.

Standard 5. The physically literate individual recognizes the
value of physical activity for health, enjoyment, challenge,

self-expression and/or social interaction.

Total Average Weekly Minutes:205 (The requirement is 150 minutes so some of the above are options to meet that requirement)
UPDATED: 4/26/23



October 25, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Gus Hedberg, Director of Human Resources

RE: K-12 Enrollment Report

EXPLANATION:

Human Resources Director Gus Hedberg will provide background information and an update
on K-12 enrollment. The District’s total enrollment is 29 fewer students than last year. The
District’s total enrollment is 224 fewer students than four years ago (pre-pandemic).
Kindergarten enrollment is 66 fewer students than four years ago. Elementary class sizes average
18.86 students per class. The information for the enrollment reports was compiled from data
extracted on October 19, 2023.

PRESENTER(S): Gus Hedberg, Director of Human Resources

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: HRCSDDistrict Enrollment Slide Presentation

HRCSDDistrict Enrollment Report
HRCSD Enrollment History Graphs

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSEDMOTION: None



K-12 Enrollment Report / 
Informe de inscripción K-12

HRCSD Board of Directors Meeting October 25, 2023
Reunión de la Junta Directiva de HRCSD 25 de octubre de 2023



Why is Enrollment Important? / ¿Por qué es importante la inscripción?

● State School Fund money to our District is dependent on our 
enrollment / El dinero del Fondo Escolar Estatal para nuestro 
Distrito depende de nuestra inscripción

● Approximately 85% of our budget is personnel / Aproximadamente 
el 85% de nuestro presupuesto es personal

● Budget planning and state funding is based on enrollment 
projections (2 year cycle: 2023-24 is year 1, 2024-25 is year 2) / La 
planificación presupuestaria y la financiación estatal se basan en 
proyecciones de inscripción (ciclo de 2 años: 2023-24 es el año 1, 
2024-25 es el año 2)











Elementary Enrollment Trends / Cambios de Inscripción de K-5

2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 Change +/-

Cascade 
Locks

76 90 80 +4

May Street 462 472 465 +3

Mid Valley 400 390 377 -23

Parkdale 266 276 253 -13

Westside 392 393 379 -13

HROA 67 21 18 -49



Secondary Enrollment Changes / Cambios de Inscripción de 6-12

2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 Change +/-

Hood River 
Middle School

480 425 456 -24

Wy’east Middle 
School

349 379 408 59

Hood River 
Valley High 
School

1186 1213 1167 19

HROA 216 200 188 -28



Licensed Elementary Educator to Student Ratios / Proporción de 
educadores de primaria con licencia por estudiantes

Kindergarten +/- 4 students 1.0 FTE:20 students

Grade 1 +/- 4 students 1.0 FTE:20 students

Grade 2 +/- 4 students 1.0 FTE:21 students

Grade 3 +/- 4 students 1.0 FTE:22 students

Grade 4 +/- 4 students 1.0 FTE:23 students

Grade 5 +/- 4 students 1.0 FTE:24 students



Elementary Class Size Trend / Tendencia del tamaño de las clases de primaria 

2017-18 K-3 Fall Class Size Average = 23.3 (Promedio del tamaño de las clases de otoño) 

2018-19 K-3 Fall Class Size Average = 21.8 (Promedio del tamaño de las clases de otoño) 

2019-20 K-3 Fall Class Size Average = 21.3 (Promedio del tamaño de las clases de otoño) 

2020-21 K-3 Fall Class Size Average = 17.6 (Promedio del tamaño de las clases de otoño) 

2021-22 K-3 Fall Class Size Average = 18.6 (Promedio del tamaño de las clases de otoño) 

2022-23 K-3 Fall Class Size Average = 19.4 (Promedio del tamaño de las clases de otoño) 

2023-24         K-3 Fall Class Size Average = 18.86 (Promedio del tamaño de las clases de otoño) 



Questions? Preguntas?



October 25, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Gus Hedberg, Director of Human Resources

RE: K-12 Enrollment Report Materials









October 25, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Gus Hedberg, Director of Human Resources

RE: 2024-25 Calendar Report

EXPLANATION:
Human Resources Director Gus Hedberg will provide background information on the most recent
calendar adoption process. The board will be presented with a draft 2024-25 school calendar for
consideration.

Historical Perspective:

June 1, 2022 - Board Meeting
At the June 1, 2022 board meeting, school board members were presented with a traditional calendar

proposal and a modi�ed traditional calendar proposal for consideration. Following a heatwave over the summer
that necessitated the closure of summer school because there were limited classroom spaces and buses with air
conditioning, it was decided that the District does not yet have the necessary infrastructure in place to entertain
a modi�ed traditional calendar. The only option to consider at the time was a traditional calendar.

October 26, 2022 - Board Meeting
Four traditional calendar options were considered with these main variables:

1. A start date before Labor Day, or a start date after Labor Day
2. Emergency Closure Make Up days at the end of the school year, or Emergency Closure Make

Up days embedded into the school year

Winter and Spring 2022-23 - Calendar Adoption Committee Work:
AnHRCSDCalendar Committee worked extensively to review feedback from sta� and families and

ultimately made a recommendation to the board for the 2023-24 school calendar.

March 8, 2023 - Board Meeting
At the March 8, 2023 board meeting, the board adopted a 2023-24 calendar that includes a start date

before Labor Day and has Emergency Closure Make Up days embedded into the school year.

Looking Ahead to 2024-25:
The board took into consideration the work of the committee and the stakeholder feedback when adopting the
2023-24 calendar. We are now two months into the adopted calendar and the recommendation is to honor this
work as we look ahead to the 2024-25 calendar. We are gathering feedback from sta� now but we won’t have
experienced a whole year before considering a change. The recommendation will be to adopt a 2024-25 calendar
that includes the following features:



● Start date before Labor Day
● Emergency Closure Make Up days embedded into the school year

The draft of the 2024-25 calendar is attached. We’ll gather feedback from sta� in anticipation of a calendar
adoption at an upcoming board meeting. In addition, we’ll convene the calendar committee again this winter
and spring to consider more signi�cant changes for the 2025-26 school year.

PRESENTER(S): Gus Hedberg, Director of Human Resources

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: Sample 2024-25 Traditional Calendar

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSEDMOTION: None



October 25, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Gus Hedberg, Director of Human Resources

RE: 2024-25 Calendar Report

EXPLANATION:
Human Resources Director Gus Hedberg will provide background information on the most recent
calendar adoption process. The board will be presented with a draft 2024-25 school calendar for
consideration.

Historical Perspective:

June 1, 2022 - Board Meeting
At the June 1, 2022 board meeting, school board members were presented with a traditional calendar

proposal and a modi�ed traditional calendar proposal for consideration. Following a heatwave over the summer
that necessitated the closure of summer school because there were limited classroom spaces and buses with air
conditioning, it was decided that the District does not yet have the necessary infrastructure in place to entertain
a modi�ed traditional calendar. The only option to consider at the time was a traditional calendar.

October 26, 2022 - Board Meeting
Four traditional calendar options were considered with these main variables:

1. A start date before Labor Day, or a start date after Labor Day
2. Emergency Closure Make Up days at the end of the school year, or Emergency Closure Make

Up days embedded into the school year

Winter and Spring 2022-23 - Calendar Adoption Committee Work:
AnHRCSDCalendar Committee worked extensively to review feedback from sta� and families and

ultimately made a recommendation to the board for the 2023-24 school calendar.

March 8, 2023 - Board Meeting
At the March 8, 2023 board meeting, the board adopted a 2023-24 calendar that includes a start date

before Labor Day and has Emergency Closure Make Up days embedded into the school year.

Looking Ahead to 2024-25:
The board took into consideration the work of the committee and the stakeholder feedback when adopting the
2023-24 calendar. We are now two months into the adopted calendar and the recommendation is to honor this
work as we look ahead to the 2024-25 calendar. We are gathering feedback from sta� now but we won’t have
experienced a whole year before considering a change. The recommendation will be to adopt a 2024-25 calendar
that includes the following features:



● Start date before Labor Day
● Emergency Closure Make Up days embedded into the school year

The draft of the 2024-25 calendar is attached. We’ll gather feedback from sta� in anticipation of a calendar
adoption at an upcoming board meeting. In addition, we’ll convene the calendar committee again this winter
and spring to consider more signi�cant changes for the 2025-26 school year.

PRESENTER(S): Gus Hedberg, Director of Human Resources

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: Sample 2024-25 Traditional Calendar

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSEDMOTION: None



Adopted: Date Hood River County School District
TRADITIONAL - Before Labor Day Start 
Embedded ECM Days - Revised 10/16/2023

2024-25 School Year

K-5 School Calendar
July 2024 January 2025

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri August Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
1 2 3 4 5 14,15,16 New Teacher Prof Ed Days 1 2 3

8 9 10 11 12 19-23 No School - Teacher Work Day/Prof Ed Day 6 7 8 9 10

15 16 17 18 19 26 1 Hour Late Start - First Day of School 13 14 15 16 17 ECM

22 23 24 25 26 September 20 NC 21 NC 22 23 24

29 30 31 2 Holiday:  Labor Day 27 28 29 30 31

9,16,23,30 1 Hour Late Start 17 Teaching 17 Contract
October

August 2024 7,14,21 1 Hour Late Start
Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 28 No School/ K-5 Inservice (IA Inservice) February 2025

1 2 November Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
5 6 7 8 9 4, 25 1 Hour Late Start 3 4 5 6 7

12 13 14NT 15NT 16NT 11 Holiday: Veterans Day 10 11 12 13 14

19 W 20 W/I 21 W/I 22 W/I 23 W/I 15 End of 1st Trimester 17 H 18 ECM 19 20 21

26 27 28 29 30 18 No School/Teacher Work Day 24 25 26 27 28

5 Teaching 10 Contract 27 No School/Conf. Comp Day  

    28 Holiday: Thanksgiving Day 18 Teaching 19 Contract

29 No School/Non-Contract
September 2024 December

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 2,9,16 1 Hour Late Start March 2025
2 H 3 4 5 6 23-31 No School/Winter Break/Non Contract Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri

9 10 11 12 13 January 3 4 5 6 ET 7 W

16 17 18 19 20 1-3 No School/Winter Break/Non Contract Day 10 11 12 13 14

23 24 25 26 27 6,13,27 1 Hour Late Start 17 18 19 20 21

30 17 Emergency Closure Make Up, if needed 24 25 26 27 28

20 Teaching 21 Contract 20 MLK/No School/ Non Contract Day 31

    21 No School/ K-5 Non Contract 14 Teaching 15 Contract
February

October 2024 10,24 1 Hour Late Start
Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 17 Holiday:  President's Day April 2025

1 2 3 4 18 Emergency Closure Make Up, if needed Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
7 8 9 10 11 March 1 2 3 4 CC

14 15 16 17 18 3,10,17,31 1 Hour Late Start 7 8 9 10 11

21 22 23 24 25 6 End of 2nd Trimester 14 15 16 17 18

28 I 29 30 31  7 No School/Teacher Work Day 21 ECM 22 23 24 25

22 Teaching 23 Contract 21 Emergency Closure Make Up, if needed 28 29 30

    24-28 No School - Spring Break 21 Teaching 22 Contract
 April

November 2024 7,14,21,28 1 Hour Late Start May 2025
Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 4 No School/Conference Comp Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri

 1 May 1 2

4 5 6 7 8 5,12,19 1 Hour Late Start 5 6 7 8 9

11 H 12 13 14 15 ET 26 Holiday:  Memorial Day 12 13 14 15 16

18 W 19 20 21 22 June 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27CC 28 H 29 NC 2,9 1 Hour Late Start 26 H 27 28 29 30

16 Teaching 20 Contract 10 End of 3rd Trimester; last day of school 21 Teaching 22 Contract

11,12 ECM or the last work day if ECM not used

13 Work Day (will move to June 11 or 12 if June 2025
December 2024                  ECM days are not used) Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 2 3 4 5 6

2 3 4 5 6 School Year Summary & Key 9 10 ET 11 ECM 12 ECM 13 W

9 10 11 12 13 176 Instructional Days 16 17 18 19 20

16 17 18 19 20 2 CC Conference Compensation Day 23 24 25 26 27

23 24 25 26 27 5 H Teacher Holiday 7 Teaching 8 Contract
30 31 3 I Professional Education Day      

15 Teaching 15 Contract 6 W Teacher Work Day/Grade Prep Trimester Days Ends

192    Total Days 1st 58 11/15
ECM Emergency Closure Make Up 2nd 60 3/6

 ET End of Trimester 3rd 58 6/10
NC Non Contract Day 176
PD 1 Hour Late Start-PLCs

192

  



Adopted: Date Hood River County School District
TRADITIONAL - Before Labor Day Start 
Embedded ECM Days - Revised 3/8/2023

2024-25 School Year

6-8 School Calendar
July 2024 January 2025

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri August Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
1 2 3 4 5 14,15,16 New Teacher Prof Ed Days 1 2 3

8 9 10 11 12 19-23 No School - Teacher Work Day/Prof Ed Day 6 7 8 9 10

15 16 17 18 19 26 1 Hour Late Start - First Day of School 13 14 15 16 17 ECM

22 23 24 25 26 September 20 NC 21 NC 22 23 24

29 30 31 2 Holiday:  Labor Day 27 28 29 30 31

9,16,23,30 1 Hour Late Start 17 Teaching 18 Contract
October

August 2024 7,14,21 1 Hour Late Start
Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 28 No School/6-8 Non Contract February 2025

1 2 November Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
5 6 7 8 9 4, 25 1 Hour Late Start 3 4 5 6 7

12 13 14NT 15NT 16NT 11 Holiday: Veterans Day 10 11 12 13 14

19 W 20 W/I 21 W/I 22 W/I 23 W/I 15 End of 1st Trimester 17 H 18 ECM 19 20 21

26 27 28 29 30 18 No School/Teacher Work Day 24 25 26 27 28

5 Teaching 10 Contract 27 No School/Conf. Comp Day  

    28 Holiday: Thanksgiving Day 18 Teaching 19 Contract

29 No School/Non-Contract
September 2024 December

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 2,9,16 1 Hour Late Start March 2025
2 H 3 4 5 6 23-31 No School/Winter Break/Non Contract Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri

9 10 11 12 13 January 3 4 5 6 ET 7 W

16 17 18 19 20 1-3 No School/Winter Break/Non Contract Day 10 11 12 13 14

23 24 25 26 27 6,13,27 1 Hour Late Start 17 18 19 20 21

30 17 No School/6-8 Inservice (IA Inservice) 24 25 26 27 28

20 Teaching 21 Contract 20 MLK/No School/ Non Contract Day 31

    21 Emergency Closure Make Up, if needed 14 Teaching 15 Contract
February

October 2024 10,24 1 Hour Late Start
Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 17 Holiday:  President's Day April 2025

1 2 3 4 18 Emergency Closure Make Up, if needed Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
7 8 9 10 11 March 1 2 3 4 CC

14 15 16 17 18 3,10,17,31 1 Hour Late Start 7 8 9 10 11

21 22 23 24 25 6 End of 2nd Trimester 14 15 16 17 18

28 NC 29 30 31  7 No School/Teacher Work Day 21 ECM 22 23 24 25

22 Teaching 22 Contract 21 Emergency Closure Make Up, if needed 28 29 30

    24-28 No School - Spring Break 21 Teaching 22 Contract
 April

November 2024 7,14,21,28 1 Hour Late Start May 2025
Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 4 No School/Conference Comp Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri

 1 May 1 2

4 5 6 7 8 5,12,19 1 Hour Late Start 5 6 7 8 9

11 H 12 13 14 15 ET 26 Holiday:  Memorial Day 12 13 14 15 16

18 W 19 20 21 22 June 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27CC 28 H 29 NC 2,9 1 Hour Late Start 26 H 27 28 29 30

16 Teaching 20 Contract 10 End of 3rd Trimester; last day of school 21 Teaching 22 Contract

11,12 ECM or the last work day if ECM not used

13 Work Day (will move to June 11 or 12 if June 2025
December 2024                  ECM days are not used) Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 2 3 4 5 6

2 3 4 5 6 School Year Summary & Key 9 10 ET 11 ECM 12 ECM 13 W

9 10 11 12 13 176 Instructional Days 16 17 18 19 20

16 17 18 19 20 2 CC Conference Compensation Day 23 24 25 26 27

23 24 25 26 27 5 H Teacher Holiday 7 Teaching 8 Contract
30 31 3 I Professional Education Day      

15 Teaching 15 Contract 6 W Teacher Work Day/Grade Prep Trimester Days Ends

192    Total Days 1st 58 11/15
ECM Emergency Closure Make Up 2nd 60 3/6

 ET End of Trimester 3rd 58 6/10
NC Non Contract Day 176
PD 1 Hour Late Start-PLCs

192

  



Adopted: Date Hood River County School District
TRADITIONAL - Before Labor Day Start 
Embedded ECM Days

2024-25 School Year

9-12 School Calendar
July 2024 January 2025

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri August Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
1 2 3 4 5 14,15,16 New Teacher Prof Ed Days 1 2 3

8 9 10 11 12 19-23 No School - Teacher Work Day/Prof Ed Day 6 7 8 9 10

15 16 17 18 19 26 1 Hour Late Start - First Day of School 13 14 15 16 ES1 17 ECM

22 23 24 25 26 September 20NC 21 W 22 23 24

29 30 31 2 Holiday:  Labor Day 27 28 29 30 31

9,16,23,30 1 Hour Late Start 17 Teaching 18 Contract
October

August 2024 7,14,21 1 Hour Late Start
Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 25 End of First Quarter February 2025

1 2 28 No School/Teacher Work Day/Inservice Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
5 6 7 8 9 November 3 4 5 6 7

12 13 14NT 15NT 16NT 4, 25 1 Hour Late Start 10 11 12 13 14

19 W 20 W/I 21 W/I 22 W/I 23 W/I 11 Holiday: Veterans Day 17 H 18 ECM 19 20 21

26 27 28 29 30 18 No School/Non-Contract 24 25 26 27 28

5 Teaching 10 Contract 27 No School/Conf. Comp Day  

    28 Holiday: Thanksgiving Day 18 Teaching 19 Contract

29 No School/Non-Contract
September 2024 December

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 2,9,16 1 Hour Late Start March 2025
2 H 3 4 5 6 23-31 No School/Winter Break/Non Contract Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri

9 10 11 12 13 January 3 4 5 6 7 CC

16 17 18 19 20 1-3 No School/Winter Break/Non Contract Day 10 11 12 13 14

23 24 25 26 27 6,13, 27 1 Hour Late Start 17 18 19 20 21

30 16 End of Second Quarter/Semester 24 25 26 27 28

20 Teaching 21 Contract 17 Emergency Closure Make Up, if needed 31

    20 MLK/No School/ Non Contract Day 14 Teaching 15 Contract

21 No School/Workday - (IA Inservice)
October 2024 February

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 10,24 1 Hour Late Start April 2025
1 2 3 4 17 Holiday:  President's Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri

7 8 9 10 11 18 Emergency Closure Make Up, if needed 1 2 3 EQ3 4 W/I

14 15 16 17 18 March 7 8 9 10 11

21 22 23 24 25 EQ1 3,10,17,31 1 Hour Late Start 14 15 16 17 18

28 W/I 29 30 31  6 End of 2nd Trimester 21 ECM 22 23 24 25

22 Teaching 23 Contract 7 No School/Conference Comp Day 28 29 30

    21 Emergency Closure Make Up, if needed 21 Teaching 22 Contract
 24-28 No School - Spring Break

November 2024 April May 2025
Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 7,14,21,28 1 Hour Late Start Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri

 1 3 End of 3rd Quarter 1 2

4 5 6 7 8 4 No School/Teacher Work Day/Inservice 5 6 7 8 9

11 H 12 13 14 15 May 12 13 14 15 16

18 NC 19 20 21 22 5,12,19 1 Hour Late Start 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27CC 28 H 29 NC 26 Holiday:  Memorial Day 26 H 27 28 29 30

16 Teaching 19 Contract June 21 Teaching 22 Contract

2,9 1 Hour Late Start

10 End of 2nd Semester/Last Day of School June 2025
December 2024 11,12 ECM or the last work day if ECM not used Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 13 Work Day (will move to June 11 or 12 if 2 3 4 5 6

2 3 4 5 6                  ECM days are not used) 9 10 ET 11 ECM 12 ECM 13 W

9 10 11 12 13 16 17 18 19 20

16 17 18 19 20 23 24 25 26 27

23 24 25 26 27 School Year Summary & Key 7 Teaching 8 Contract
30 31 176 Instructional Days      

15 Teaching 15 Contract 2 CC Conference Compensation Day Quarter Days Ends
5 H Teacher Holiday 1st 44 10/25
3 I Professional Education Day 2nd 43 1/16
6 W Teacher Work Day/Grade Prep 3rd 43 4/3

192    Total Days 4th 46 6/10
ECM Emergency Closure Make Up 176

 ET End of Quarter/Semester

NC Non Contract Day Semester Days Ends

PD 1 Hour Late Start-PLCs 1st 87 1/24
2nd 89 6/10

192 176
  



DATE: October 25, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Amy McConnell

RE: Student Learning and Growth Core Value

EXPLANATION: Update the school board on 2023/24 actions under the core value of student
learning and growth.

PRESENTERS: Amy McConnell-Director of Curriculum & Instruction
Gus Hedberg-Director of Human Resources
Anne Carloss-Director of Student Services

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

Slide Presentation

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSED MOTION: None





Student Learning and Growth
Aprendizaje y crecimiento estudiantil

Amy McConnell-Director of Curriculum & Instruction
Anne Carloss-Director of Student Services

Gus Hedberg-Director of Human Resources



Student Learning and Growth

Every HRCSD student will demonstrate positive academic and 
social rowth when all staff members work collaboratively to:

● Graduate hi h school ready or colle e, career, and community 
success.

● Establish hi h expectations or academic and personal 
rowth or every student.

● Develop a hi hly qualified, diverse and culturally proficient 
work orce. 



Objective Addressed

Provide actionable feedback to staff on professional goals that are 
aligned to District initiatives and this strategic plan.



I receive regular and actionable feedback to help me improve my 
classroom instruction / Yo recibo retroalimentación regular y 
procesable para ayudarme a mejorar mi instrucción en el salón



Key Indicator Data/Datos de indicadores clave



Professional Development and Student Growth
Desarrollo profesional y crecimiento estudiantil



1. Brainstorm - Initial planning for learning walks
2. Understand - Interviews with principals (strengths/challenges/needs)
3. Plan - Develop 2022/23 scope and sequence and PD
4. Collaborate - Two hour PD & work session with principals
5. Implement - 11/15 Learning Walks 2.0

Design Process/Proceso de diseño

1. Lluvia de ideas - planificación inicial de los paseos de aprendizaje
2. Comprender - Entrevistas con directores (fortalezas/desafíos/necesidades)
3. Plan - desarrollar el alcance, la secuencia y el desarrollo profesional para 2022/23
4. Colaborar - dos horas de desarrollo profesional y sesión de trabajo con directores
5. Implementar - 15/11 Caminatas de aprendizaje 2.0



Learning Targets/Objetivos de aprendizaje
Essential Components
● I understand the components of an effective observation and evaluation process.

Support Teacher Growth
● I know where teachers are on the continuum of interaction and understand how to use the 

information to guide feedback conversations

Componentes esenciales
● Entiendo los componentes de un proceso efectivo de observación y evaluación.

Apoyar el crecimiento docente
● Sé dónde se encuentran los profesores en el continuo de interacción y entiendo cómo utilizar la 

información para guiar las conversaciones de retroalimentación.



Feedback from Principals/Comentarios de los directores

● Meet with leadership teams or like levels to collaborate 
● Specific training about the critical components of the evaluation process
● Ideas around how to complete all observations/evaluations thoughtfully
● Professional development on writing targeted feedback for ALL teachers
● Connecting the evaluation process to teacher growth

● Reúnase con equipos de liderazgo o niveles similares para colaborar
● Formación específica sobre los componentes críticos del proceso de evaluación.
● Ideas sobre cómo completar todas las observaciones/evaluaciones cuidadosamente
● Desarrollo profesional sobre redacción de comentarios específicos para TODOS los maestros
● Conectando el proceso de evaluación con el crecimiento docente



Trying Something New/Intentando algo nuevo
● Once a month we will provide targeted professional learning related to supervision/evaluation
● We will use the conversation continuum as a tool & Danielson Framework  to support teacher 

feedback
● Colleagues will share tips and tricks
● Principals will have one hour in their buildings monthly to complete observations and collaborate 

with colleagues to write targeted feedback aligned with specific teacher goals

● Una vez al mes brindaremos aprendizaje profesional específico relacionado con la 
supervisión/evaluación.

● Usaremos el continuo de conversación como herramienta para respaldar los comentarios de los 
maestros.

● Los colegas compartirán consejos y trucos.
● Los directores tendrán una hora mensual en sus edificios para completar observaciones y colaborar 

con colegas para escribir comentarios específicos alineados con los objetivos específicos de los 
maestros.



Continuum of Interaction/Continua de interacción

Supervisor directed  - prescriptive 
information, analysis and goals
Dirigido por supervisor: información 
prescriptiva, análisis y objetivos.

Teacher directed - supportive 
information, analysis and goals
Dirigido por el docente: información de 
apoyo, análisis y objetivos.

Calibrating
Calibración

Consulting
Consultante

Collaborating
Colaborando

Coaching
Entrenamiento

Supervisor
Supervisora

Teacher
MaestraInformation, Analysis, Goals

Información, Análisis, Metas

Information, Analysis, Goals
Información, Análisis, Metas

Learning Focused Conversations: The Continuum of Interaction
Conversaciones centradas en el aprendizaje: el continuo de la interacción



Questions

Preguntas



October 25, 2022

TO: Board of Directors
FR: Nancy Hall, Interim Chief Financial O�cer
RE: Appoint Finance Advisory Committee Members

EXPLANATION:

The Finance Advisory Committee (FAC) Committee consists of the superintendent, the �nance director, up
to three board members, up to three community members, and school district personnel as determined by the
superintendent. Community Members will be appointed by the board to four year terms after announcing
vacancies and receiving applications. Refer to board policy DIA.

The Hood River County School District currently has vacancies on the FACCommittee as follows:
-two community members

The Board will be presented two applications and will vote to appoint applicants to open positions.

PRESENTERS: Nancy Hall, Interim Chief Financial O�cer

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: FACCommittee Applications for:

Michael McElwee
Richard Truax

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the appointment of FAC committee
applicants to the two open positions.

PROPOSEDMOTION: I move to appoint the following applicant to serve on the District’s Finance
Advisory Committee for the positions and terms listed below:

- Applicant Michael McElwee to a community member position for a four-year term
through October 2027.

- Applicant Richard Truax to a community member position for a four-year term
through October 2027.

https://policy.osba.org/hoodriver/search.asp?si=75853865&pid=r&nsb=1&n=0&_charset_=windows-1252&bcd=%F7&s=hoodriver&query=finance+committee


��

���� ��� ��� ���

�� ��� ��� ��� ����� ����������� ����������� ��

������ �� ���������

������������ �������� ��������� ���������� ������� ������������ �����

��� ��������� �������������� ����� ���� �������� ������ ���� ���� ������� ������� ���� ��� �������� ���� �������� ��������

������������� ���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ������ ��� ���������� ���� ������������ �� ��������

��������� ����������� ����� ������������ �������� ��������������� ��� ��� �������� ��������� ����������

������������� ���� ������� ������ ���� ���������� ����� ���� ���������� �������� �������� ��������� �����������

������ ���� ���������� ���� ���� ���������� ������� �������� ��� ���� �������� ��������� ����������� �����

��������� ������������ ����� ��� ��������� ������ ��� �� ����� ��� ��������� �������� ��� ������

������� �������� ���� ���������� ������������ ���� �������������� ��� ���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ������ ���

�����������

������ ����������� ��� ��� �����

������ ��� ������������ ������ ���� ��������� ������� ���� ��������������������

������� ���������

���� ���������

������ ������ ����� ������� ��� �����

���� ����������� ������ ����������� �������� ����������� ������� ������� ��������

������ ��������� ���������������������� ����

��

�������� ��� ���������� ������� �������������� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����� ��� ���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ���������

�������� ��������� �����������

����� ���� ������������ ��� ���������������
��������� ��� �������� ���� ���� ������������������� �������
��������� ��� ��� ������������ ��

���������� ���������� ����� ������ ��� ������ ����
���������� ��� ��������������� �� ����� ������ ���������

��

������ ��� ���� ��� ��������� �������� ��� ������� ����� ����

������� ��� ���� ���������������

����� ������ ������� ������� ���������

����� ������� �������� ������ ����

����� ������ ��� ������

����� �������������

������� ����������� ���� ������������������������������������������������



�� �������
����� ������ �������
������� ���������

������������ �������� ��������� ���������� ������� ������������ �����

��� ��������� �������������� ����� ���� �������� ������ ���� ���� ������� ������� ���� ��� �������� ���� �������� ��������

������������� ���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ������ ��� ���������� ���� ������������ �� ��������

��������� ����������� ����� ������������ �������� ��������������� ��� ��� �������� ��������� ����������

������������� ���� ������� ������ ���� ���������� ����� ���� ���������� �������� �������� ��������� �����������

������ ���� ���������� ���� ���� ���������� ������� �������� ��� ���� �������� ��������� ����������� �����

��������� ������������ ����� ��� ��������� ������ ��� �� ����� ��� ��������� �������� ��� ������

������� �������� ���� ���������� ������������ ���� �������������� ��� ���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ������ ���

�����������

������ �������� ������
��

������ ��� ������������ ��������� �� ��������� ������ �� ����
��

������� ���������

���� ����� ����� ����
��

������ ����� ������ �������� ����� ������
�� ��

���� ����������� ������ ���� �� ����� �������� ������������� �� �� �������

������ ��������� ���������������������
��

�������� ��� ���������� ������� �������������� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����� ��� ���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ���������

�������� ��������� �����������

��

�� ����� ����������� ����� �� ������� ������ �������� ���� ��� ���� ���������� ��������� ����������� ���� ����������� ��������� ���������

���� ���� ����� ������ ��������� ������� ����� �� ����� ��������� ������������ ��� �� ��������� ������������� ��������� �� ����� ��������

����� �������� �������� ���� ������������������� �������� ���� ���������� ��� �� ���� ��� ���� ����������� ������ ����������� �� ���

�� ���������� ���� ��������� ��� ���� ������� ����� ����������� ���� ������ ��� �� ������������ ��� ����� ��� ������ ��� �������� ��������������

���� ���� ����� ��� ����� �������� ��� ��������� ������ ���� ���� ����� �������������� ���� ����� ������

��

��

��

��

��

������ ��� ���� ��� ��������� �������� ��� ������� ����� ����

������� ��� ���� ���������������

����� ������ ������� ������� ���������

����� ������� �������� ������ ����

����� ������ ��� ������

����� �������������

������� ����������� ���� ������������������������������������������������



DATE: October 25, 2023
TO: Hood River County School Board of Directors
FR: Chrissy Reitz, Board Chair
RE: Approve OSBA for Executive Search Services

EXPLANATION: Board Chair Chrissy Reitz will discuss the use of Oregon School Board
Association (OSBA) for the Executive Search Services for the
Superintendent of Hood River County School District Position.

PRESENTERS: Chrissy Reitz, Board Chair

SUPPLEMENTARY OSBA Executive Search Services Brochure
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends contracting with OSBA to provide
the executive search services.

PROPOSEDMOTION: I move that we select OSBA to provide the executive search services for
the Superintendent position.



OSBA executive search services handle the details so board 
members can focus on choosing the best person for the job.

EXECUTIVE
Search Services

OSBA helps you find the best 
candidates for the position by 
providing an experienced, well-
informed consultant to guide the 
board through each step of the 
search process.

• The responsibilities of the board and the consultant are clearly outlined.

• The consultant keeps the board in compliance with Oregon’s Public
Meetings Law.

• The board is provided with the necessary training and selection tools.

• The board has the opportunity to review candidate applications,
conduct interviews and see candidates in action with their home
community and sta! members.

• The consultant handles all correspondence with applicants.

Selecting a chief executive officer is the board’s most important job.

You, as the board, 
are the client and
you are in charge.
Oregon School Boards 
Association customizes every 
search to meet the needs of 
your board and your community. 
OSBA consultants and staff work 
alongside your board to facilitate 
the process, advise and handle the 
many details of this critical task 
swiftly and professionally.



HIRE OSBA TO CONDUCT THE SEARCH
• The board identifies a person to be point-

of-contact for the consultant.

• The board passes a motion in a public meeting.

COMPLY WITH OREGON’S PUBLIC MEETINGS LAW
• OSBA reviews applicable

requirements with the board.

• The board must give appropriate
notice for all public meetings.

DEVELOP A SEARCH CALENDAR
• The board adopts a timeline in a public meeting.

DETERMINE COSTS FOR CONDUCTING 
THE SEARCH

• Estimate costs for consultant, board, candidates
and screening committee, including travel time,
mileage, meals, lodging and special requests.

DETERMINE A PROCESS FOR INTERNAL 
APPLICANTS

• The board decides whether internal
applicants follow the same application
process or are guaranteed an interview.

• The board establishes the internal
process in a public meeting.

IDENTIFY THE QUALITIES AND QUALIFICATIONS 
FOR THE NEW CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

• The consultant gathers input from sta!,
community members and the board
regarding desired qualities and qualifications,
compiles input and reports to the board.

• The board adopts a statement of desired
qualities and qualifications.

PREPARE ELECTRONIC SEARCH FLYER
• The board or its designee provides flyer content.

• We design a high-quality electronic flyer.

• We post the flyer on the OSBA website.

ANNOUNCE SEARCH PROCESS TO 
COMMUNITY AND STAFF

• The board announces the position and search
calendar through normal board practices.

ADVERTISE
• We promptly distribute a notice of vacancy 

to over 40,000 candidates and educational 
organizations throughout the United States.

• OSBA advertises the vacancy in Oregon and 
nationally through online publications. 

REVIEW AND DISCUSS CONTRACT
• The board discusses the contract in

a public meeting and delegates the
responsibility for negotiating a contract
to an attorney or board member.

CONSULTANT RECEIVES APPLICATIONS
• Applications are submitted electronically

through the OSBA website.

SCREEN APPLICATIONS
• The board selects a screening committee to

review applications and recommend candidates
for interviews, OR the consultant screens
applications and provides a list of qualified
candidates for the board to consider interviewing.

• If the board selects a screening committee,
the consultant trains the committee on
applicant screening in a public meeting.

WE OFFER
A SOLID TRANSITION PROGRAM 
(6-12 hours)
Because the first year is so critical for setting 
the tone of professional relationships, OSBA, in 
conjunction with the Confederation of Oregon 
School Administrators (COSA), provides a unique 
collaboration designed to support the superintendent 
and board. OSBA will meet with you and your new 
executive to:

Since 1984, OSBA has helped boards 
hire nearly 500 executives for Oregon 
school districts, education service 
districts, community colleges and 
other agencies. Our executive search 
services are the most comprehensive, 
experienced and successful in Oregon.  

We help your board hire not 
JUST A PERSON, but the  
RIGHT PERSON.

• Screening committee members individually
and confidentially review applications
and recommend candidates for the board
to interview in executive session.

SELECT APPLICANTS TO INTERVIEW
• The board conducts interviews in executive session.

SELECT FINALISTS
• The board selects a limited number of finalists in

executive session to continue in the process.

CHECK REFERENCES
• The consultant trains board members to conduct

legal and informative reference checks.

• Two or more board members check
the references of finalists.

VISIT FINALISTS’ COMMUNITIES
• Two or more board members visit finalists’ current

places of employment and residence to meet
with sta!, board and community members.

SELECT “FIRST CHOICE” CANDIDATE 
• Finalists spend a day meeting with

sta! and community members and
visiting each school or campus.

• The board conducts final interviews, if desired
(in executive session or public meeting).

• The board selects a “first choice” candidate
all board members can support.

NEGOTIATE CONTRACT
• The board or its designee negotiates the final

contract with the “first choice” candidate per
previously determined contract parameters.

ANNOUNCE SELECTION
• The board votes to hire the candidate,

signs the contract in a public meeting and
announces its selection to the community.

TRANSITION PROGRAM
• Prior to July 1, the consultant meets with

the new superintendent and board to create
a transition plan for establishing a solid
foundation for this new leadership team.
The first 3-6 months will be strategically
mapped out to ensure the success for all!

COSA NEW SUPERINTENDENT ACADEMY
• If the superintendent is new to Oregon and/or

a first-time superintendent, the Confederation
of Oregon School Administrators (COSA) will
support him or her with its mentoring program.

If the board follows the steps outlined in 
OSBA’s search process, including the transition 
program, but a new chief executive o!cer is 
not hired or if the new chief executive o!cer 
leaves for any reason within the first two years, 
OSBA will conduct a new search for the cost 
of expenses only. Appropriate timing of the 
new search will be determined by OSBA, with 

consultation from the board.

STEPS IN THE SEARCH PROCESS

OUR GUARANTEE

• Review your district’s vision, mission and
goals (strategic plan) with the new board and
superintendent team;

• Plan e!ective communication and PR
strategies designed to introduce your new
executive to the community;

• Discuss the roles and responsibilities of the
board and superintendent;

• Create an e!ective operating agreement;

• Establish/review the superintendent’s
performance evaluation system and timeline.

“We might have thought, 
once our selection was made, the 

executive search process was over, but no, it was 
not. Impressively, it became clear that you wanted 
the board-superintendent relationship to get o" on 

a good track and were eager to teach us processes to 
meet that goal. By helping us outline board expectations 
of the superintendent and superintendent expectations 

of the board, by helping us set priorities for the new 
superintendent’s first three months, and by reviewing 
basic boardsmanship with us, we are on a far firmer 

footing than we would otherwise have been.”  

Pleasant Hill School Board chair



r

Oregon School Boards Association 
1201 Court Street NE, Suite 400, Salem, Oregon 97301
503-588-2800  |  1-800-578-6722 | www.osba.org
rev. 05.2019

OSBA is an active member 
of the National A!liation of 
Superintendent Searchers (NASS)

Steve Kelley
Director of Board Development and 
Executive Searches
503-588-2800 | skelley@osba.org

Sarah Herb
Executive Search and Events Specialist
503-588-2800 | sherb@osba.org

EXECUTIVE SEARCH FEES
• Executive search fees are based on student enrollment.
• Consultant travel time and expenses and reimbursements

to candidates or board members are additional.
• If a board conducts its own search, an OSBA consultant

can meet with the board to discuss the process; consultant
travel time and expenses are the only charges.

INTERIM EXECUTIVE SEARCH ASSISTANCE
• If it’s too late in the year to conduct a full search, OSBA

can help boards find an interim executive.
• An OSBA representative will speak with the board to

discuss the process and will furnish a list of potential 
interim candidates, charging only travel time and 
expenses, if presented in person.

• If the board would like further assistance with the interim
process, OSBA charges an hourly fee.

• If OSBA conducts the full search for a new executive the
following year, the interim costs incurred will be deducted
from the fee for the full search.

School Districts
10,000+ ADM . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Negotiated 
6,000-9,999 ADM . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $16,500 
3,000-5,999 ADM . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $12,500 
1,000-2,999 ADM  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $9,500 
301-999 ADM  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $7,250 
300 or fewer ADM  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $5,500

Education Service Districts 
30,000+ ADM  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$13,750 
10,000-29,999 ADM  . . . . . . . . . . .  $10,250 
Fewer than 10,000 ADM  . . . . . . . .  $6,750

CONTACT US

Steve Kelley joined OSBA’s staff in July 2015. He has 35 
years of experience in public education, including six recent 
years as superintendent of the South Umpqua School 
District. His job experience also includes charter school 
teaching/administrative duties and a range of district-level 
responsibilities such as curriculum development, state and 
federal programs supervision, and human resources. His 
career includes stops in Florida, Wyoming and New Mexico 
and the past 16 years in Oregon.

Steve’s educational philosophy centers on three key 
dynamics: ensuring the success of each child; improving 
the quality of instruction and relationship between teacher 
and student; and creating a context of collaboration, 
communication and a strong sense of community. He has 
incorporated these philosophical ideas as OSBA’s director 
of board development.

Steve earned his bachelor’s degree from Flagler College 
(Florida) in secondary education and his master’s degree 
from the University of South Florida in adult education.

Sarah Herb came to OSBA in 2016 with a background in 
vocational education and public service. 

She graduated from Oregon State University 
with degrees in natural resources and watershed 
management. She was a registrar and acting assistant to 
the campus president at two vocational colleges, working 
directly with students to ensure degree completion, as 
well as planning graduations and other events. 

At OSBA, Sarah has assisted with more than 40 
superintendent searches and is the event planner for 
major annual statewide conferences. She believes that 
the biggest decision a school board makes is picking 
a superintendent. Through her passion to support and 
facilitate that process she hopes to help strengthen 
board-superintendent relations and establish school 
structures that lift student achievement and break  
down barriers.  

“After the 
extensive hiring process, 

I believe the board knows more 
about me than I know myself.”

New superintendent when asked 
to tell the school board audience 

a little about himself



DATE: October 25, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Bill Newton, Superintendent

RE: Donations

EXPLANATION: Generous donations have been received by the schools in our district. Board
approval is needed to accept said donations.

PRESENTER: Chrissy Reitz, Board Chair

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

Please see the list of donations below:

- Columbia Gorge STEM Hub donated $5,500 for the HRMS Robotics Team.
- Debbie and Keith Dennis donated an outdoor grill valued at $150 to MSES.
- Kelly and David Dittmar donated $200 to PDES.
- Cascade Locks Tourism Committee donated $157 to CLES.
- Chris Vannet donated $100 to the HRVHS Athletic Department.
- Rainforth Foundation donated $5,000 to the HRVHS Global Citizens Club.
- David Scharfenberg donated equipment valued at $10,568 to the HRV

Science Department.
- Terrie Woodward donated $75 to WYMS PE Program.
- Columbia Gorge STEM Hub donated $1,189.39 to the WYMS Robotics

program.

RECOMMENDATION: It is the recommendation of the HRCSD Administration to accept the generous
donations as presented.

PROPOSED MOTION: I move to accept the generous donations as presented.



October 25, 2023

Columbia Gorge STEMHub
400 E Scenic Dr #207
The Dalles, OR 97058

RE: Competitive Robotics Teams - Donation

Dear Julie Cucuel,

On behalf of the Hood River County School District, I would like to thank you for the generous
donation of $5,500 for the HRMS Competitive Robotics Team led byMr. David Scharfenberg. The
Gorge Tech Alliance’s generous contribution is greatly appreciated and will be used to support the
expenses of the program. Your donation to the district will be accepted at an upcoming Hood River
County School Board meeting.

Hood River County School District is a political subdivision of the State of Oregon as described in
section 170(c)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code. Donations to Hood River County School District are
tax deductible for federal and state income tax purposes within the limits speci�ed in the Internal
Revenue Code and state law. Our Taxpayer ID number is 93-6000502. We acknowledge that you did
not receive any goods or services for this donation.

My best,

AmyMcConnell,, Director of Curriculum& Instruction
Hood River County School District

Cc: Hood River County School Board

Excellence. Every student. Every day.
Bill Newton | Director of Curriculum& Instruction

1011 Eugene Street • Hood River, Oregon 97031 • 541-387-5013
www.hoodriver.k12.or.us



September 26, 2023

Debbie and Keith Dennis
1019 4th Street
Hood River, Oregon 97031

Dear Debbie and Keith,

Thank you for your thoughtful and generous donation of an industrial outdoor grill to use for May
Street Elementary’s Open House event.

It was such a lovely evening welcoming families and staff to May Street Elementary for dinner
and a chance to tour the school and meet teachers and staff. So many families expressed how
nice it was to have dinner and get the opportunity to visit with others. Our teaching specialists
put on their chef’s hats and cooked hundreds of hamburgers on the grill that evening!

Your generous donation of using the outdoor grill is valued at $150 and will be presented to the
Hood River County School District Board of Directors at the next scheduled meeting for
approval. Hood River County School District is a political subdivision of the State of Oregon as
described in section 170(c)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code. Donations to Hood River County
School District are tax deductible for federal and state income tax purposes within the limits
specified in the Internal Revenue Code and state law. Our Taxpayer ID number is 93-6000502.

Sincerely,

Vickie Schmidt

CC: Hood River County School Board

Excellence. Every student. Every day.

Vickie Schmidt | Principal | May Street Elementary
1001 10th Street • Hood River, Oregon 97031 • 541.386.2656

www.hoodriver.k12.or.us



 October 2, 2023 

 Kelly and David Dittmar 

 1603 N Proctor St 

 Tacoma, WA 98406 

 Dear Kelly and Dave, 

 Parkdale Elementary School graciously accepts your generous donation of $200.00. We 
 will use these funds to encourage literacy and the student winners will use the funds to 
 select more books for our library. Our school and kids need and appreciate the support 
 of our caring and activity community.  The support of the people and businesses of Hood 
 River is an essential component for creating a school that allows our students and staff 
 to thrive.  You make our community a special place for all children! 

 In Gratitude, 

 Nate Parson 

 cc; Hood River County School District Board of Directors 

 “Real generosity towards the future lies in giving all to the present.” -Albert Camus 

 Hood River County School District is a political subdivision of the State of Oregon. Charitable contributions to Hood River County School District are 
 tax-deductible under section 170 (c) (1) of the Internal Revenue Code if made for a public purpose and are subject to the limits specified in the Internal 
 Revenue Code and State law. Our Federal taxpayer identification number is 93-6000502  . 

 4880 Van Nuys Dr, Parkdale, Oregon  97041  •  541.352.6255  Fax 541.352.5207 
 Nate Parson - Principal 

 www.hoodriver.k12.or.us/parkdale 



���
����� ������ �������
������� ���������

���������� ������ �����

�������� ������ �������� ����������

���� ��� ��� ��� ���

�������� ������� ��� ������

�������� ������ ����������� ������� ������� ��� ������ ���� ���� ����� ��������� ��� ���������

��� ������������ ����� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ������ ��� ��������� ���� ����� ���������� �����

��������� ������������� ��� ���������� ��� ���� ������ ���� ���������� ���� ��� �������� �������������

����� ��������� ��� �������� ������ ����������� ������� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ��� ���������
����� ������ ������� ������� ������ ���������

����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ��� �� ���������� ������������ ��� ���� ������ ��� �������� ���
���������� ��� �������� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ��� ����� ������

������� ��������������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� �������� ���� ������ ������� ���� ����������
������� ���� ������� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� �������� ����� ���� ������ ����� ���� ��������� ���
������� ��� ������������

�� ����
������ ���� �������

��������������

��������� �������� ����������

�������� ������ ����������� �������

���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ������ ��� ����������

������������ ������ ��������� ������ �����

��������� ������� �� ����������� �������� ������ ����������� �������

������ ������ ���������

��� ���� ���� �� �������� ������� ������� ������ �� �������������

�����������������������������������



����� ������ ������� ����� �������
����� ������� ������ ����� �� ����� ������� ������� ������ �� ������ ��������� �� ����� ������ ���������

��

���������� ��� �����

������ �������

����� �������� �����

����� ������� ��� ������

����� ���� ��������

����� ������ ������� ����� ������� ������� ��� ������ ���� ���� ����� ���������� ��� ������� ��� ������

�������� ��� �������� ���� ���� ��������� ������������ ��� ������������ ����� ���� ���� ���� ��������

���� ������ ��� ��������� ���� ����� ���������� ����� ��������� ������������� ��� ���������� ��� ����

������ ���� ��������� ���� ��� �������� �������������

����� ��������� ��� ���� ����� ������� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ��� ��������� ����� ������ ������� �������

������ ���������

����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ��� �� ���������� ������������ ��� ���� ������ ��� ������� ���

���������� ��� �������� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ��� ����� ������

������� ������� ��������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� �������� ���� ������ ������� ���� ����������������

���� ������� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� �������� ����� ���� ������ ����� ���� ��������� ��� ������� ���

������������

������ ���� �������

���������������

�� ������

�����
����������� ����������������

����� ������ ������� ����� �������

���� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ������ ��� ����������

���� ����� �� ��������� ���������

�������� ���� �������� ������ ��������� ������ ����� ���� �������� ���� ���� ��� ���� �������



����� ������ ������� ����� �������
����� ������� ������ ����� �� ����� ������� ������� ������ �� ������ ��������� �� ����� ������ ���������

��

������� ���� �����

���������� ������������ �����

�������� ������

����� ����� ���������� ����

����������� ��� ������

����� �������� �������

����� ������ ������� ����� ������� ������� ��� ������ ���� ���� ����� ��������� ��� ���������� ���� ����
������� ��������� ������ ��� ������������ ����� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ������ ��� ��������� ���� �����

���������� ����� ��������� ������������� ��� ���������� ��� ���� ������ ���� ��������� ���� ��� ��������
�������������

����� ��������� ��� ���� ����� ������� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ��� ��������� ����� ������ ������� �������

������ ���������

����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ��� �� ���������� ��������������� ���� ������ ��� ������� ���

���������� ��� �������� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ��� ����� ������

������� ������� ��������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� �������� ���� ������ ������� ���� ��������� �������

���� ������� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� �������� ����� ���� ������ ����� ���� ��������� ��� ������� ���

������������

������ ���� �������

�����������

�������� �������� ���������

����� ������ ������� ����� �������

��� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ������ ��� ����������

������ ������ �� ������� ��������� ��������

�������� ���� �������� ������ ��������� ������ ����� ���� �������� ���� ���� ������� �������



����� ������ ������� ����� �������
����� ������� ������ ����� �� ����� ������� ������� ������ �� ������ ��������� �� ����� ������ ���������

��

�������� ��� �����

������ �������������
��� ���� �����

����� ������� ��� ������

����� ������ ��������������

����� ������ ������� ����� ������� ������� ��� ������ ���� ���� ����� ��������� ���� �� ������� �������� ��

������������� �� ������������� �� ��� ��������� �� ���� �������� �� ����� �������������� ��

��������� ��������� �� ����� ��������� ��������� �� ��������� ��������� ��������� �� ������ �������� ��

��� ������ �������� �� ���� ��������� �� ������������ �� ��������� ��� ������� �� ��� ������ ������� ��

�������� ���������� ��� �������� �� ��������� ��������� �������������� �� ������� �� ��� ������ �������

����� ���� ����� ���������� ��� ��� ������ �������� ���� ���� �������� ������������ ��� ������������

����� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ������ ��� ��������� ���� ����� ���������� ����� ���������

������������� ��� ���������� ��� ���� ������ ���� ��������� ���� ��� �������� �������������

����� ��������� ��� ���� ����� ������� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ��� ��������� ����� ������ ������� �������

������ ���������

����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ��� �� ���������� ��������������� ���� ������ ��� ������� ���

���������� ��� �������� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ��� ����� ������

������� ������� ��������� ���� ���� ����������� ���� �������� ���� ������ ������� ���� ����������������

���� ������� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� �������� ����� ���� ������ ����� ���� ��������� ��� ������� ���

������������

������ ���� �������

�����������

�������� ������� ����������

����� ������ ������� ����� �������

��� ����� ������ ������� ������� ��������� ������ ��� ����������

������ �������� �� �������� ����������� �����

�������� ���� �������� ������ ��������� ������ ����� ���� �������� ���� ���� ��� ���� �������






